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Dear firlembers,

Your Dlrectors have great pleasure in presenting the Report of the Soarcl of Directors of yourCompany
together r,tith the Auclited Baiance Sh€et of the Cornpany as at M;rrch 31, 2015 ancl the Statenrent of
Inco,].le ancl Expe nditure AccoLlrtt for the year eirdecl as on that datc ;rrd the ALlditerr's llcr:ort tl:ereon

Finanrial Results:

tNll Milf ion

Operating & Other Income

Prcfit / (lo:s) for tlre ycar be fore Taxation
Less: Tax Expense

Profit / {Loss) for the year. after Taxatron

Transferred to Statutory Reserve

Profit / (Lossj for the year after Transfer to Statutory Reserve

Balance i:rought forward frcnr previous years

Prcfit / {Loss) transferre d to Balance Sheer

Earnings per share (llrJR per share)

3 64.78

45.3I

t).51
29.99

6.00

23.99

23.57

47.56

2.09

z)5-t r

38.49

12.43

26.46

).11

2G.85

7.72

23.51

2.19

Dividcnd

Consirlering the Capital adequacy requireme nts in view of the expansion pl*ns, your Conrpany wants
to plough bsck its profits- Henre your directors do not recornmencJ any dividenri for the vear ended

-lubrch 31, 2015.

Operationa I H ighlights

The Year under review had been a renrrrkable year for the company. yoirr Directors are pleasecj to
report your Company's Gross Loan Portfolio iGLP) has crossed ii rlijestone of llrlR Z Billion and
concluded FY 2014-15 r"vith an asset base of iNR 2.04 Biilion as at lr4arch 31,2015. The GroEs Loun
Portfolio (GLF) witnessed a 65% Browth over that of the last firr:incial year. your Conrpany has also
launched operations under the Joint Liability GrouJ: (JLG) nrethodelcgy in tlre State of Maharastrtra
effertive.January 2CI15 ancJ 3 new branches lrave bee n opened in iruiir,l district that bolsts of an asset
base of INR 12.97 Million as at tularch 31, 2015.

The year r-lnder review eontinued lo be a year of growth wlth your Company legistering a pre-tax
prcfit of tNR 45,31 Million. Your Conrpany was obie to nrobilize ciebt :o rhe tune of INR 1.77 Biliion
during the year though the Eanks and Financial institutions precicnrinantly opened up the funciing
channels in the third and fourth quarters of Fy 2014-15.

Management Discussion *nd A nalysis

The detailed analysis of the operational performance of the Conrprny during the year uncler revrelv,
the state of affairs and the key clranges in t.he operating envir.:r;ntent has been provided in the
Managernent Discussibn and Analysis rcport,,vhich fornrs part of thrj reDon"
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fvents subsequent to the date of financial statem€nts

Effecrive 0J.'r May 2015, the Conrpany shiftecl its Registered Office fronr No.1L C, RathinamtrratStr€et,

f{a6garajapuranr, KocJambakkanr, Chennai - 600 024 io Old lrlo.14, New No 33, 481r' Street, 09"'

Averue, Ashck Nagar, Chenrrai - 600 083

Except the above, {here have been no material changes or commitments affecting the trinancial

position o{ the Conrpany which have occurreil between the end of tl-re financial year of the Company

to rr,,hich thc financial statentents relate and tlre date of this report.

Change in nature of business

There was no change in the nature of husiness of the Company during the financial year. The Company

continues to e reate a niehe for itself in the Indian Mici'ofinance spafe'

Micra Finance Gradin6

your Directors are ftappy to infornr ycu that your Comparry has obtairred a grading score of MFI 2 frorrt

CA5IE- Gracling is assignetl on arr eight point seale with "MFl l" beirtg the highest and "MFl 5" being the

i0wcsl.

Sank Lcan Rating

your 0irectors are happy to inforrn you tlrat your Conrpany l'ras also received a Bank foen rating of

CARE $gB- for the year under review. l"{aving obtained ail investn'}€nt Brtsde rating, your Conrpany is

hopefr"rl o{ upgrading its rating ifl the cornlng yaars

-'iacial and EnvironmeFt Mailagernent System {SfM5) plan

WIth its continr-ring com|nitmerrt to Social Performanee and Responsible FinancinS, Your Cotnpanl'

strives tcl focus on the cjoubte bottom lir:es i.e. finar:rial bottonr line and social bottom line to inrprove

the living standards of the people at the bottonr of the pyramid through financial inclusion. Yot:r

Comparry foliows ttre Soe ial performance starrdards reporting format deveioped by tr,4lX {Mic.ro Fir"rance

lrrfornrat icn Exchange).

Directors

Dr (alpana Sankar was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Comparry for a period of five years

with effect frorn April 0L, 2014.

The present composition of the Board of Directors is as under:

1. Dr. Kalpana Sankar, Managing Director

Dr. Kaipana Sankar is a double doctorate in theoretical nuclear physics and wonlen's developrrrent

anci holcis an Executive MBA fronr TRluM. she haS over iWO decades of experience in nricrofinance
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llterilational on gender anrl rnicro{inance issues. She was working as Key Person ln Tanril Nadu

Women Development Corporition, Government of Tanril Natlu. She is;lso thr-- Chairperson and

Managing Trustee of Hand in Hand India.

2. Mr. L. Muralidharan

tr,4r. L, Muraliclharan has over 15 years of post-qualification experierrce ill Colpor.lte Fitlatrce,

StatLrt0ry, Internal aild ManaE€nrent Auclit of large public sector undertakings. Prior to joirring Hartd

in H0nd tnclia, he worked with IFMR Trust as VP- Finance and with Irnirates Trading Agency LLC irt

Dul;ai in their Corporate Affairs clivisiorr. Mr. L, MuralicJharan holds a fl Coni riegree frorn Delhi

University an{ is a Chartered Acaountant and Company Secretary by prcifessir:n.

3. Ms. T. Vijayalakshmi

f./ls. T. Vijayalakshmi is a Trust€e on the Board of M/s 5arvam Mutual Eenefit Trust Kancl.re€pur'atT]

{SMSTI since 2011. She is the,{ninrator {Group Leaderl of Konehi Kamakshi Self Help GrouB,

Sarhavaran'r right from its iorniation in 2007. The said 5elf Help Gtcrt"tp is a constituenl nrernber r:f

Mr"rtuai Senefit Trust, Chinna Kancheepuram. Ms. T. Vijayalakshmi is engaged in Manufacture of

Paper[:ag, envelopes and StationerY iten]s-

lnvestor * Nominee Direetors:

Mr, Pradeep Pathiyamveetil

Mr. Pradeep Pathiyamveetil is the nominee of Aavishkaar Goodweli tndia Microfinance Developnrent

;_Corxpany. He has extensive experience in project fir:ance, private equity investing and trusiness
- deveioprnent in rurai lndia. He is a speeialist in financlal analysts and evaiuatjon of snrail and sredium

sire enterprises (5Mt's) and nricrofinance institutions.

Mr. A, Subramanian

He is a former Exect"ttive Direetor of Indian Bank, a nationalized coulrnercial bar;k. He has 40 years of

rich banking service and he started his career in Oriental Bank of conlnerce. His experience 5pans

ac?oss treasury, Balance sheet, Corporate governance and mergers. l-4e lvas the meuriler of IBA

starrelirrg comnitlee on aceounting standards and taxation since 2O04-

Retirement by rotation

Mr. L. Mrrralidhar+n rettres by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meetints of the Cornpany and

being efigible, offers himself for re-appointmeilt. The Board recontmends the re-appointnlefrt of Mr.

L, Muralidharan as Director of the Company.

lr
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Changes in Board Constitutign

The fcllowing are the changes in ihe composition of the Boand of Directorsduringtheyearended 3l.it

March 2015:

{i} :

Ms, T. Vijayalakshnri was appointed on Seprember 15, 2014 as Promoter-non"rinee Directcr
rcpresenting M/s. 5arvanr Mutual Eenefit Trust i(arrcheepufarr'l

iii) :

Mr. J. Raghrurrathan resigned frorn the Board with effect from .lune 27, Z0l4

Meetings of Board / Cornrnittee

During the financialyear 2014-15, the following Board meetings were convened:

Quarter Date of Eoard Meetlng

5ep 18, 2014zilul ?014 - Sep 2014
_ I Aq!0L1-Jun ?oJ.4 I lun 20, 20i4* 

i

f,--
I
i
i ".-" I .Jan luL)- rytar lut5 _ ; Mar IEr lul.)

* The nreeting was to be originally convened on Jurre ?A,2aI4 but was adjournecl to and held on lune
30" 2014.

- The Board at present has 4 {Four) Cornmittees viz.,.Asset Liability Management Cornirlittee, Audit and
flsk Managetn€nt Committee, Si:are Allotnrerit and Transfer Committ€e and Nomination and
Renruneration eornmittee.

The Board delegates power to these Committees from time tc time. The constitution of the
Committees with their sperific terms of referense is done by the Board- The nrinules of the meetings
of the dcmmittees convened between two Soard Meetings are being placed belore the Soard at its
next meetlng for its information and confirmation,

t+ Asset liability Management ecmmittee

The composition sf the Asser tiability Management (ALMI

below:

3". Dr. Kalpana 5ankar {Chairperson of ALM Cornmittee)

2. Mr" I. Muralidharan

D*ring the financiatr year 2014-15, the Asset

convened on the followine dates:

Liability Management Coi"nmittee meetings were

Con:mittee as or Marclr 31, 2015 is as

CIN No : u06599TN1988PTC081652
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Meeting 

1

,.r -l.l' i)
Quarter Date of AIM Cornmittee

Apr 2014 - Jun 2014 I Jr:n 30, 201.4
1-
I Aug 06,2014

Juf 20J.4 - Sep 2014 Sep 18, 2014

Sep 25,2014

Oct 10, 2014

Nov 01, 2014

Nov 10, 2034

Dec 15, 201ti

i Dec 26,2014

Jan 79, 2015

Feb 27, 2015

____ l:! tt ttii

Jan 2015 - Mar 2015

i Mar 17, 2015

var z.t, ZOis

Mar 26, 2015

Mar 28, 2015

Mar 28, 2015

Mar 30, 2015

Mar 31", 2015

Audit ;nd Risk Managernent Committee

The composition oi lhe Audit and Risk Managenrent Corrlmitt€e as on March 3L, 2015 is as below.
1 Mr. A, Subramanian (Chairman of Audit and Risk Managernent Conrmlttee)

2. Mr. L. Muralidharan

3. Mr. Pradeep Pathiyamveetil

During tlre financial year 2014-15, the Audit and Risk Management CGrnmittee nleetings were

cor:verred t:n tire followine datest

Date of Audit and Risk

Man a gernent Cornrn ittae

Meeting

i

1

1

2

3

Jun 20. 201.4+

Jul 2014 - Sep 2014 Sep 18, 2O14

Oct 201d - Dee ?014 Sec 18, 2014

Jan 2015 - Mar 2015 Mar 18. 2015

be originally convened on June 20, 2G14 but was adjourned to and hel$ The meeting was to

30,2014,
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BELSTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LLMITE|)

a Share Allotment and Transfer Committee

ThecompositionoftheShareA|lotmentandTransfer(SAT)CommitteeasonMarch3l,20l5isas
below:

\. Mr' L. Muralidharan (Chairman of SAT Committee)

2. Dr. KalPana Sankar

3. Mr' A. Subramanian

During the financial year 2Ot4-75' the Company convened the meeting of the

approval of Share Transfer on Jun 30' 2014'

* Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration (NR) committee as on March 31' 2015 is as

below: 
r of NR Committee)

L. Mr' Pradeep Pathiyamveettil (Chairmat

2: ' Mr. L. Muralidharan

3. Mr. A. Subramanian

During the financial year 2014-15' there was no meeting of the NR Committee'

General Meetings

The26thAnnua|genera|Meeting(AGM)oftheCompanywasheldonSeptembert5,20t5.

DetailsofMeetingsAttendedbyeachDirectorfortheFinancialYear20l4-15:

with effect from June 27,

Extract of Annual return

The extract of the annual return

re port.

SAT Committee for

in Form MGT-g is annexed (as Annexure - l) and forms part of this

No. of Asset

LiabilitY

Management

Committee

Meetings

attended

No. of Share i
I

Allotment & 
I

Transfer

Committee

Meetings

attended

_Qjr-ectors
DIN No. of

Board

Meetings

attended

No. of

General

Meetings

attended

No. of Audlt 6(

Risk

Management

Committee

Meetings

attended

L9 1

Dr. KalPana Sankar 01926545
1

1

Mr. A. Subramanian 01771552 4 1

2ffi'o"ti
PathiYamveettil

02195030 5

19 1
4 1 4

Mr. L. Muralidharan 0195 i 93u

06948971 3
Ms. T. ViiavalaKsnml t

02360923 tMr. J. Raehunatnan
2014
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--^ J,

your company is regrst€red with the RBl as a non-rjeposit taking NBfc and your company has not

accepteei any deposit clilring the year under revierv

Compliance with RBI

yourcornpany,beinga"NBFC-MFi"complieswiththeRBtguidelirreswithrespecttoNBFC-Mflsas

may be prescribed by RBI front iime {o time' Ftrrther your company had been classified as "Non'

Dtposittakingsystelnical|yImporlantNB'C(ND-Sl-NBFc)"ti||Frloverlber09.20.I4'

pursuant to the RBt circular DNBR {pD) cC.No.O02/03 10.o01/2014-1.5 dated November 10, 2014', yo*r

Cor*panyisnotaSystemical}yimportantNBFCandlreircerenrairrsc}assif]edas,,Non-DepOsittaklnS
NBFC {t\iD-r{BrC)".

Code of Conduct

your ccmpany follows fair practices in its dealings v;ith the clients and has adcpted the revised fair

prartices code specified by RBI in]ury 2o14. The fair practices forowed in tending are wit'r*gard to:

EF Applieation for Loans and their processirtg

* loan appraisaI ancl ternrs/conditions

& Disbursemertt of loans irrcltrrling changcs in tertns artd conditiotts

+ Disclosures in ioan agre€ment / loan card

& Transparency i|l {nteresl Rates

* CheckingMultiple"lending,Over-borrowing and Ghost-borrowers

;h Nort-Coercive Methods of Reeovery

TheFairPracticecociehasbeendisp|ayedata||branchesoftheCompany

Yotrr Cornpany has also put in place a robust cu5tolner grievanee redressal mechanism' toll-free

numberforairinggrievanees,gerrelersensitivityindeatirrgwithcustomers,etc'

Mr.5.PadnranaLrhat'r,ChiefFinanciatofficercontinuestobetheGrievanceRedressalofficerofthe
Company. The nanre aild contact detai|s (telephone,/ rnobile numtrer, emai| address} of the Grievance

Redressai Offlcer have been displayed prominently at the respective branches so that the Officer can

be approaclred by tl're Microfinarrce borrowers for resolution of cornplaints againsl the CompatlY' YOur

conrpany has <iisplayed rt atl its branches the d€tails of the offieer-in-charge of RegionaI offlce of

DNB5. RBl, Chennai.

TheCompanyhasalsoadoptedtheCodeofConductprescribedbyMFIN(Se|f-Regr"rlatory
Organization).

Your Cor,nBany has been awarded a score of 82'8% for Code of Conduct assessment (CoCA) dorre by M-

Off: No. 33, Chennai - 600 083'

Phone i belstar"in
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Capital AdequacY

The Capital Adequaey ratio for the year encled March 3f, 2015 is 15.07% tftus r.'rrsuring cr:ntplianrt:

with tlre RBI guidelines

Auditors:

M/s. N. Sankaran & Co., Chaflereci Accountants, Cherrnai were appointed as the Cornparly's s{atutory

Aurjitors at the previous Annual General Meeting, subject to the ratifieation of the members lr:cj

confir-rrtatior.r of tlre auditor every year. They have confirmed tlreir eligibility and willingness to accellr

office, if re-apt:oinled

Tho Boaret recomilrends the ratification of appointment of Mls. N. Sankaran & Co-, Chartered

Accourrtants, Chennai as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold offiee till the conclusion of the 31''

Annual Generai meeting r:f the Company, subiect to the ratiflcation of the rnernbers at evet/ Anniral

General Me€trng" The mernbers are requested to authorize the Boarci cf Directcrs to fix their

r€mUnPrstion.

€xp{anation or f,omments by the Board on every qualificatisn, reservation' adverse remark or

disclaimer rnade bY the auditor

No stich explanotiorr or cofi111eRt is required since there are Ro qtralifications, reseryations, adverse

rernarks or disclaimer made by the auditor

fl<llding and Subsidiary CornPanY

.,;
' Your ComBany does not have any holding or subsidiary Cernpany'

Risk rnanagement policY

Ynur Company has a Risk manag€m€nt policy duly aBproved by the $oard' Details on the Risk

Managenrent processes are elaborated in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report that fornrs

part of rhis flePort.

fgntracts f arrangements rarith related parties

The partie ulars of contracts or arfang€ffents \Aiith related parti*s in Form AOC-2 {as Annexure - ll} are

annexed and forrn part of this report-

lnformation as p€r Section 134(3){m} of the Companies Act' ?013

1 The Company has no activity relating to consumption of energy or teci:nology absorption.

2.:
Ouri*g the year under review the Cornpany incurred foreigrr travel expe nditur€ amountang Ia

Rs.149,5501- iPY, Nil)"

3, The Cornpany does not have any foreign currency earnings during the year under review'

i)

GIN No. : U06599TN1988PTC081652
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Material orders

There are no significant and rnaterial orders passed by the regulators or courts or triburrals impacting

the goirtg eoil(€rn status and Ccnrpany's operations in future.

lnterna I financial controls

The Conpany has atlequate internal financial controls witlr reference to the Financial statenlents for

tlre year ended lvlarcl: 31, 2015,

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

The eonrpaly lras duly cornplied wilh the provisiotrs of Section 18C of the Con.rpanies Act, ?03.3. The

Conrp*rry lras not granted any loans, rnarle any investments, gir'cn guarantees or extended any

security during the financial year ettded March 31, 2015.

Farticulars of employees

The re rvas no employee drawing remuperation in excess of Rs"50,00,000/- per annutn cr Rs 5,00,000/-

per nronth- llone of tlie employees of the Company hold, by themselves, or lvith their spouse and

dependeni childrerr, more than 2% of the paid-up equity capital of the Company and draw

remuneration.

kVhistle Blower policy

Your Conrpany has a Whistle Blower policy duly approved bY the Botrd. Your Cornpany affirms tlrat no

remplovee has been denied access to the Chief Executive Officer of the Complany and that no

complaints were received during the year.

Directors' Responsibility staternent

Your Directors' confirm:

a) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts the applicabte Accounting Standards have

been followed along v.'ith proper explanation in relation to rnaterial departures,

b) thot tlre Directors had seiected such accounting policies and applied them consistently *rttl

l made judgments and estinrates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financiaf year and the losE of the

company for that year.

c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care ferr the rrlointenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Cornparries Act,2O13 for

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularil.ies.

d) that the Directors have prepared the arrnual Accounts on a going cotrcern basis.

e) that the Oirectors had devised proper systems to ensure corrrpliance with the provisions

alt applicable laws and that such systerns were adequate and operating effectively-

CIN lrlo. : 1t06599TN1 9BBPTCO81 652
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Fraud Reported by Auditor

The Auditor has rrot report€d any Fraud under Section 143(12) of th€ Companies Act, 201"f .

CEO/CF0 Certification

The CIO and CFO have given a Certificate to the Eoard as per the format given in Clause 49 of the 5F.81

Listing Agfeement.

Disclosure undar the Sexual Harassment of Women at Wcrkplace {Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013

Tlre Ccnrpany has in place an Anti-sexrial Harassme*t Policy in line with the requiremer:t of the 5exual

Harassment of Women at the Workplace {Prevention, Prohibitioa & [iedressal] Act, 2013. lnternal

Cornplaints Committee [lCC] has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual

harassnrent. All employees {permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are cov€red under ihis

policy. The following is a summary of sexual harassrnent complaints received and resolved during the

y€ar 2014-15.

No. of Complaints receivedr Nil

No. of Comrlaints resolved: Nil

Acknowledgement

Your Oire6ors take this opportunity to thank all the shareholders of the Cornpaily for their continued

suPPort.

Your Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the co"operation and lupport received

from the clientele and Eankers and also thank alf the employees of the eornpany for their vsluable

contribution ln the growth of the cornpanY.

By Order af the Bacrd of Oirectors

For Belstar Investrnent and Finance Private *"imited

Managing Direetor

Dlill:01926545

"(,$d,

' Mr L- Muralidharan

Darector

EIN:01957930

June 25, 2015

Chennai

Annexur€ - t -

Annexure - Il

Extraet of the annrral return in Form MGT"9

- Particulars of contracts or arrdngements wi(h related parties in Form AOC-Z
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ANNIXURI. I
Ferrnr No. ['lG'l'-9

tx"rRACT' Otf A N N U,At. IUI'f U llr'l
its ort tbe financjalyearende d on 3l.nt lt'lnlclt,2015

IPursunrrt ti: section 92(3J of the Conrpanies Act, 2013 cnd rule 12(1] of thc Corripanirs (lri anagctiitttt ituci

Arlntinistlarion) ltulss, 2014 j

I"RDGISI'IIATION AND OTI'IEfl DITAILST

1 J C I l.{ : t-i U 65 9-!'l'r .v I 98,\ P-l"C: fl S I $51
2l tlegistr';rtion D;rte:- 35-0tl-ltll I {l)att: til'lncorponrtiori: I1-01-J9$$l

3) Itlarue of rlre Conrpany:- lJr-1sli'r:'lnt,eslrncrrt ancl iiinarrer: llrir'*{* [,irrrited
,tJ Cirtegary/Sriir-Category of the Corrrl:any:- Corrrpilrl' l,inlited by Shere-s/{ndia otl.G+uenrrrrelrt--Calrr;inn_r,

5J Adrlrcss of tltt Rcgisterecl offiee ;rrrd corrtart iie tails:-

lle lstlr inr,cslnrent luid Finiurr-:c l)rivatc l-inrit*cl
Olti Nn. 14. Nr:.r.r Nu. i-l.4Srl'Street. 9rr'Avel)uri. Ashok Nugur, Chsrrrrai * 6llfl {1,$3

'l'*lcphor:t : {)i J -,11-1 | +--\67

linxiil lD .

6J Whcihe r listcri rornpany:- Yes / No :-Ncr

7) Narrte, ;\clelrcss anel Contact de tails of Regisrrar and TransferAgcrrr. if ar:y:- Not Applicablc

II. PRINCIPTtL I}USINESS .{CTTVITItrS OF THE COMI}ANY
All the busine ss activitics corrtributing l-0 0/o or rnorc' of the tct;rl turrrorrcr ol'th* col)rpiit)y shall bc statc(i:-

i-sr.+fi. ilnd Description of mairr products /
services

o/o to total tulnovcr i

q!"!"I p_t o_rt1t'_{3y_ 
"" "" 

j

III" PATI]'ICULAITS OT; }IO'.DING, SUBSIDIARYAND ASSOCIAT'E COMPAN:ES -

OF ItoLDtN{;/1
suBstDlAt{Y
/AS5OCrAl'[

t% of
slrare
s hrful

NIL

NIC Code of the
Froduct/ servicc

I$AMI AND ADDI1ESS
TIIE COMPANY

clN/crN

CIN No. : U065QSTN19S8PTC081652
Regd. Off : No:33, 48th Street, 9tir Avenue, Ashok Nagar, Chennai - S00 083

Phone : +9'l - 44 - 45544024125126" .belstar"in



HOI"DING

{ t:,.Sirari:{l;rPital

i] Category-rvise

PATTIRN
Breal<up a$ pfrcclltitBu u1"l'ot.tl I:quityl
Shirre Holding

Contrnraiiori

Catrgory af
Shareholdr:rs

No. of Share s hc'ld at the beginning of the
Year

No. cf Shares held at the end cf the yeilr Ve ot
Chil:rge
duritrg

the
Ye :lr

Denrat Physical Total

Ytr of
"lotal
Shars

s

Den.tat Physical Total
ak nf
Total

Shares

A. Promgters
(1) Indian
(aJl nriividual/
HUF
t

3 9S,74? 75.241 473,983 3.30?/o 398,7,X; 7 5,24 i 4 73.993 3.30?n Ni

(b)Ccntral
Govt

Nil Nl N N N N N Ni lir

[c]Stafe Govt
fs)

N Ai r! N N N N Nl N

[dJBodies
CorD.

N 729,472 v29,472 5.08i.6 N 729,411 729,47 2 s.0sr\ ilJ

(*lBanks / Ft NI Nil N N Ni IY N ilr il N

{0Any Otlrer N /,J>+,/25 7,954,2?5 s5.44% N 8,154,225 8,754.?2,5 60.9796 1U.0S?6

Sub-total {.{J
[1] ''

398,747 g,75g,g3g 9,157,690 63.78% 398,742 9,558,938 9,957,680 69.35% 10.06%

[2] Foreign

t) NRis -
tudividuals

Ni NJ N N r{ N N Ni

t)) 0ther -

Individuals
Nil AI N N N N N Ni FJ

c) Eodies
Corn.

AI Ni N N N nf N

d) Bank"s / FI Ni Nil N t'J N il Ni N FJrl

e) Any
Other.,..

Nif Nil N N N N Ni r! il,l

Sub-total {AJ
{21-'

Ni Nrl N N NI N Nil N N

Total
shareholding
of Prornoter
(Al = (A] (r) +

fAt {21

398,742 g,75g,g3g 9,157,690 63"78% 398,742 9,558,938 9,957,680 59.35% 1S.06%

B, Pnblic
Shareholding
L.lnstitutians
a) Mutual
Frrn<ls

Nit Ni Ni ^l N Ni N N

trJ Banks / f"l Ni N Ni N N N Nil N Nt

cl Central Govt Ni N NI Nil Nil N Nil Ni t',J i I



c N N t.l NI Ni N Ni [i f',J i I

r') v
cap

f'J1l N fil Nil r\t l FJ N N

f

N

fl Insuffnce
Cornuanies

Ni N N t\ t Nil N] I'l N hi

gJ Flls ] u00 000 J,200,000 5,200.000 36.?2% 2,000,000 2,400,000 4,400,000 30 65)1n 15 38?i

hi f*rreign
Venture
Capital Futtds

NJ N N NiI tl! N] Ni tl t"i

i) Others Ni N N i! t\ N Nil N N

Suh-tota:
fBlt1'll

2,000,000 3,200,0o0 5,200,000 16.22% 2,000,000 2,400,000 4,400,000 30.659/o -1s.38%

?. Non"
Institution
aJ Bodies
Corporate

N N N t.J N N T,J r'.t

i) lndian N IY N N N t! N N

)Ovt'rselr s Fi N N N N: N N m tJ

b)f ndividuals N N N N N; NI ft N FJ

i) lndividrral
shareholders
holding
lrnnrinal share
eapltal uptrr
Rs. I Lakb

N N N NI Ni N N N N

iiJlndividual
sharehalders
hckling
nonrinal shane
eapital in
excess q.f Rs. I
Lakh

N N N N tYt N Ni N f'J

c) 0thers
{For*igners &
NRIsI

Ni N f\j NI l\t ill t',t N

Sub roral
{Blf2}:"

Nil N Nil N Nil Nil Ni t\ I'i t

'l'oral Publir
Sharehcldin6
{B)=(B){t}+
fB)fz)

2,000,000 3,200,000 5,200,000 36.22% 2,000,000 ?,400,000 4,40G,Ooo 30.55% -15.38%

C. Shares hrnd
by Custodian
fnr GDR and
ATJR

Nr NJ N Nii Ntl N N rii I\i l

Grand Total
fA+B+C-l

2,398,742 11,958,938 74,357,680 100% 2,399,742 11,958,938 14,357,580 ro0% s.32%



lltl i tt17 of Prorttotets

rtrder's I .tniIre I begl
eholding at the
rning of the year

Shareholding at the etrd of the
vear

i No.
1

i
I

i
- --, -*- l****-:

r*t 5ankar: 398,74

V,r of
total

Shards
of the
c0mpa

ny

olsrs{

Shares
Fledged

encumb.
ered ro
total
shares

No.
of

Shares

2.78 lr NI 398,74 2.7 896 N

nu i- 38,s4 o 27% trl 38,84 a.2l%'t Nil

i 3?,36

I

0.22:/6 N 32,36 0.22?; i N" ,
i

4,031

v?s4,r2s
,r9,4n

s,s57,'bsc

during 
1

the year :

attoll

1 iDr. K*lpan-l

2 1Ms D Eind

;pt P. X

-.,J i;; $
o ns u ltin

r,,ites Fv

ota I

N

A^"iM; . nirii",;-"-"

lKun {

Nrl

10-06";

{iii) Chnnge in Prctntnters"'shorefio kling (please sSteclfy, if thuv is no clrun17e)

st. Particulars Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shar
durirrg the '

Ns. of
sharcs

Yo cftotal
shares ofthe

company

Nc. ofshares
sl:

Ar tire besinnir:e of the t,e;u' 9,157,58( 63 78?/n 9,157,68C

l)a tern, i s e I ncr-east'l{)eere*st
in Pr0rr10lars Sharehu]dirtl
ciurirtg [he 1,.]nt
30-OG-2014 {lncrease through

5hare Transfer I 800,00( 5,57% 900,0

Al thc' cnil rtf t he Yeat' 9,9s7,68{ 69"35?5 9,957.6

{irr) 5hnrelr otding p{tttern of tCIp ten Shoreholclet's {other thcn Directttrs, Prontotcrs orttl Ilolde rs ol
GDRs cnd ADRs):

eurnulative Shareholding
during the Yaar

Vo of total
slrares of

the
Company

rl

4
it

10.06ra

Shareholding at tbe beginning
ofthe Year

7a nftotal
shares of the

conrpany

No. of
shares

For Dach sf theTop 10
Shareh clders

nternational Finance Corporation



13.93

iilfr, 
"l.t'irc 

lncre;rsr /
l)trli:;rsr": irr Sir;trc itul ditt11

dul'in11 thr'Ycur

vishkaar Goodwell India Microfinance Development Company

At the bcginning of thc
vBar

Diit* nrisrl Increase /
llecrelrse irr Shnre holcling
<iuring the Year

At the ilnd ofthe year

?.000,00

Cunrulafive Sharehokling
during the year

No, af
shilres

olo of tctal
shares of tlre

conrpany

5I,
No.

Shareholding at the
beginning ofthe year

Cunrulative Sharehclld ir

during the year

For llach of the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of
shirres

7o oftotal
shares of

the

2, Microfinance Initiative Frontier Fund KS

it tlri: beiginuing nf th*
\'t:il f

1,600,00( I 1.15v

Nit i*
I
I

1,600,00q
I

llatr: \.roisr Irtcs'east /
llecre:rse irr Sharc hrildilg
r:iuring the Year

N

i\t thu linri r"rf'tlir -\,r:;lt 1,600,00( ).!.15il

Fnr Eaclr of the Top 10
5fr areho lders

Sharehslding at the
beginning of the year

7c oftotal
shares of

the

5t.
No.

Shareholding at thc
beginning of the year

Cumulative'Shareholding
during the year

Fsr f,actr tlf the Top l0
Shareholders

No. of
shares

Vc of total
$hares of

the

No. of
.shares

Yu oftotal
shares of the

company

'f redfund International A8

At lhe beginnlng of the
year

8OO,00r ).: aa) 800,00( 55



t*ri:ise ]+e+e /lle cre;rse

Shrrt'chc:ltiing drtring lh

30"06 2C14 {Decrease
thraugh Share Transfer )

Al {ht'lintl rrl tltu yrar

vJ.$lrorelroldinsS of Direrror-s and Key It'Ianagerial Personnel:

No.

For Each of tlre
Direct0rs irnd
KMP

r\t thc lind of the
eilt'

lrnualron

5.57'j',"

398,74

Cumulative Share holding during

shares of the
c0mpany

r. Kalpana Sankar, Managing Director

lhr r.,*a r
l);ttt, n'ist: I Nil I Nil

Shareholding at the
besinninu ofthe vear
No. ofshares % of tota

shares of the
Conrpany

398,74

Nit

Nc, Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Curuulative Sharehsldi ng du ri ng
the year

for F.aqh 0f the
Directors nnd KMF

No. of shares % oftotal
shares sf the

Company

No. ofshares o/o of total
sh*res of the

company

z )r. l!, Jeyaseelan, Chief f xecutiue Officer

At lhc beginnirig of
lhe year

NI NI N N

D;tte 
"r,iselncrease ,/

Decrease in Share
i*oltiing durilg
the -ymr

,,\t thtl End of thc
yeil r

t! Ni N NI

N1 N N N



Continuatron

Feir tach af tl:e
Director: and

KIrdP

r. V. Venkatakrishnan, Chi*f Operations Office'r

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cunrulative Sha reholrlirlg riu ri n g

No. of
shares

o/o of total
slrarss of the

cumpany

7o oftotal
shares sf tlte

Company

Itlo. of
slrares

st.
No.

For fiach of the
Direetors and

KMP

Shareholding at the beginning
ofthe year

Cumulative Shareh oldin g d
the vear

No, of
shares

Vo of total
shares 0fthe

Company

No. of
shares

o/o of tot:
shares oft

c0mBaIl

4. lr. S, Fadmanabhan,

ni - *"tl,c

bcginning ol'thr:

IB:tt'

liatervisr:
,/ Dt-'clease

tn [) rr: nt nle r:
Sh ar.r'hrld ! n g tiurinl
lht --vcitt'

rtt lh* I,,ncl oi the
yf ;i i'

Chief Finance Officer
Nii

Nii

Nil

I

I

t_-",-
i Nit
I

st"
No.

Shareholdlng at tfte beginning
of the year

Cumulative Sh araholdin g d uring
tlre veirr

For Each af the
Tcp l0

Shareholders

No. of
shares

7o oftctal
shares ofthe

Company

No. of
shares

o/o of to ta I

shares ofthe
cOmpany

5 P 5 Vijayalakshmi, Joint Chief Finanre Officer &Company Serretary

At tht:
trrgirtrting of tlre
ycn f

N N N r!



/ Derreasr
irr lrromote r

Sharuirolding cturin
tlre yell'

At tlrr' ilnrl nl' the

n I ti)i'tt oil

I
!

V.INDEETECINESS

lrrdebtednsss of the Conrpany inclrrrling in teresf o*tst:rncling/accruecl btrf not due fcir
paynrent

Particulars Secured toans
excluding
deposits

Ulsecured
Loans

Dcposits Total
Indebtedness

lndehlcdness at the beginning of
thc' finanriil I yrrar
i) Prinrip*l Amnuut
ii) lnterr:st r.lur brt not paid
iii) lnterest accrueti but not due
trc,iJlinli"iiil

1,110,589"43

N

7,003,17
'- 

r.rrtss:--6r, t---
l\
tv

N

N

ilt

N

N

-n

i
1,110,583,41?l

f!ir
7,CI03.178,

1,117,592,61r)

j Chenge in lndebtedness during
i tlre llnanriiriyeirr

i ' AdtJi{iein

I t Rtelrictiotr
I

1,77r,000,000
701,71?-,549

Ni

Ni

ilJ1

NI

i

i

r l? r nnrr nnriI, r / t ruurJ.uu\4

701,71?,5ii9l

Net Qha*ge 1,059,287,451 N N 3.,CIos,?87,4s

Incle[it*r]ness at ths enel of thn
fitranci;rl yelrr
i J Prirrcipai rq.maililt
i i) lnte:-cst due [)lt not paid
iiil lnterc$t accrued but nat due

2.080,553,38;
Ni

5,5S1,56'

N

N

N

Ni

Ni

Nr

?,08CI,553,38t
Nil

5.561,s67
'l'r)trll Ii+ ii+ iiij 2,086,114,94 Nid

I

Nt 2.086,1tr4,94



Conttnualton

VI, RfiMUNETTA]'IO}I OF DIRECTOIIS AND I{[Y MANAGEI1IAL PSRSONNEL

A. Ilemuneration to ltlanoging Director, Whole-tinte Dire ctors and/or
It{onoger:

5L no. Particulars of Renruneration

1. Cross sirla ry
(a) Satary as pet- ltrovisions contaitted il
sectic'in 17[1J af tlte lnconre-taxA{t,
1 961

[bJ Value of perquisilcs u/s 17[2]
Inconte-tax Aet,1961
(c] Profits in lieu of salilry tttrde r

sectiott t?(3) Incorlle-tax Act, 1961

_l Stack Optiolt Nililril

a Srvcat l:quitY NilNit

3 Co rrlru issi o n
- as Yo of prollt
- others spetifY.'

Total {A)

Ceiling as P€r the Act

8. Ilenutneratian to other rJfrec0ors;

sl.
n{}.

Particulars of Rertrune ratian Nante of
Directors

Total 
IAntounl :

Mr. A. Subramanian

Independttnt Diilecf ors
r Fee for attendiltg board f,oll'tmitte e

mcetiilgs*
. Co:nmissiort
* Others, please sPeci[Y

sexclucles reimbilrser:rettt of travel and otltel
cxpenses incurred for tlre Can:pany's brtsiness/

n€e tings

Total {1}

r Ft'e for attending board /cotltrnittee
lrleeti llgs

. Co ttt ntiss io tt

Rs"18G,000

Rs,180,000

N

Nilh

Rs,180,C00

NI

I'il!:{1L

Nil

Rs.1"E0,000

I
rry



Contrnuation

Total Ma nagerill Remun era tiolt

Overall Ceiling as per the Act 1196 of the l\.,lel

C. RfJ}'Uruf-R,A TIGN TO KEY MA G.trN'TI P#frSCINilE'I, O]'HfiI THAN
MD/MANAG WTD

trrofit

i sl.
iuo

Particulars of
Rernunerclion

Kty Managerial Persorrnel

Dr. N.

feyeseelan,
cuo

Ivlr. V.
Venkata[(ri

shrran,
coo

fr'fr, "!,
Pad i:r a nrlt
han, CI0

Ir4s. ? S

Vijayalaks
hmi, foint
cFO & ts

. lOtill

1. Gross salary
{al Salary as per

1:rovis itlrrs conta ine ti in
srcti0n 17{1) of rhe
It'rconre.tax Ae t, 19{:1
{hl V;rluer:fperquisites

tt/ s 17 (2) ktccirr:e-t;rx
Act.19f:1
{r) Frofits in lieu o{

salaly trnder section
17[?) Inconre-tax Act,

1 961

2,416,500

Nil

N

2,0t 6,504

Nil

f!i

2,176,500

Nil

Nil

?,o72,\O0

Nii

I

I

is.egz.ooa
I

i ruir

l

i
I

j

I

I

I

Nil

Ni,z- Stock Option Nil Ni Nil

3. Slvaat E<1uity Nll Nil Nit Ni N

4. e orn nrissi on
as o,i r:f prct"it

ofhers, specify",.

Nil

Nit

Ni

N

Ni

N

Nil

NiI

ffi

Nit

Nit

ht' IOthers N N N

Tcrtal ?,415,500 2,015,504 2,176,500 2,072,500 18,682,004
t
i

l0



ContJntratrcn

vrl. PENITLTIIS / PUNISI-IMENT/ COMPOUNDTNG OF OFFENCES:

'r'yFe Section of
Cnnrpanies Act

" COMPANY

Punishntetrt

8. DIRECTORS

E. OTHfIT OFFICER$ IF DIFAULT

Cr:mpaunding

lune 2Cr, ?015

Chr.nnai

Details oI
Penalty/f unislrnl

ent/
nrpounding

i nrpc.sed

nrade, if,
give :

ails I

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Dirertors

Managing Director
DIN:019265a5

lv'lr L. Muralidhar*n
Director

DIN: O1957930

Ittt

Conrpouncling

Nil i IIil
Nil i I'iitPunishnrent

Compounding

Puni"sirment



Cortrn tra trcln

ANNCXUIIH II - TORM NO. AOC.z

F,:trrn fbr disclosLrre of particulars ()l'contrr{t-sr/arr*ngements entered into by the t*ltrpaltlt r'""ith

rel;rte d [)aftics t'efe rrecl (u rn sub'srlction It] cif settinn tBB uJ't]rc Cr:ttpanies Aet, ?n l3 inclLitlilru

ce rtain arnts lertgth tralrsactions rtnclcr titil'd prouisn f liereln

fPursgarrt tn cl*use (h) af sub-section (3) o/secffon 134 of the Act tttttl {Iule 8(2) af tlrc
Crnrpanies f,4crountsJ ^Ruleq 2 0 I 4]

1. Details oIcontracts or itrr-angerr]ents or trirnsactioos not at arm's lengflr basis

ia) Niln;t:(sJ of the rclatetl party ancl nalttr'e of relltiollslrip:
Ntl

(bl f,{ature oi. cr:trft';rcts/itt r;}nf+pilents/lrans*ctions
NIL

Ir:] lJtrrat iorl ol" thr: cnutrlctsfalrangelnents/tt'aus;ictions
NIL

td.) .Salie nt tcrnts of'the contrilrt*s or afrilngrmcnts rrr transaeti<ltts inclttditrg tltt value, if

any
NIL

(c) luslrficiit!on lbr' errterinll int{J sllch coritrdct$ or irfrangftugtlt.s or trailsilcti{}t'l.s
Nlt

til ilate(s) of a;iprounl by the Board
NIL

{S} Anrcunt paicl as adl'atrces, ilany:
Ntt

th) Dntr on ,'vlriclr the special resolution \vas passed in gene rll n:eeting ls require<i untltr
lirst proviso k: sectir:n 188
NIL

2. lletails $f nrateri:ll contract$ or arrangerrlent or tra$saetiGns .1t arlt:'s lelgth lti:sis

{a) Nanrt-"(s} of thr: re};rted pxrfy atrd natttre of relatirttiship

Hand in Hantj India {Trust in which Managing Director is the Chairperuon and Managlng Trustee}

(bJ Natu re r:f c$n rra cts/a f rullgcui un t-s/ tran sa cti ons

Reimbursenrent of the following expenses on behalf of the Company:

{i) Consultancy lee incurred by Hand in Hand India for Rs. 43J",4631- in r€spect of payment made

to M/s Stenton Chase lnternational Private Limited, Executive Seareh ccnsultants, takslrmi

Sadan Euilding, No.5, Warren Rnad, Mylapore, Chenn*i 600 004 vid* Eill

N o.179/Ct-IN/5/ lP I DEC/ 14 -15 dated December 3 1, 20 :4

{iil Rent advance for Dhar Branch for Rs.5,0001^

{ c) Dula ri on of th e con tr;r cfs/;trra ngem en ts/ | ra nsa ctioll5

One time tran5action



((tl

tt)

{c)

June 26, 2015

Chennai

Centrn L:a lriln

5llierrt tlrnts of'thr cr)ntrittts rtr art'atlgcnttll'i[-s or triit]$;1c{i{)ns ir:ulr,rtlrrrg llte t'rt lttl, jl ;itr-\':

As menticned above

Dale{sJ rri"approval b1' the []nlrd, il nn5,:

Not Applicable

Arlourrt paitl as aclvanccs, if any:

hr il

For and on behalf of the Soard of Directors

Managing Director
Dlf'J:019?6545

Mr L. Mr"rralidharan
Directof

DIN: 019579.10

t3



r\.{ l: l: -5jg-.il

lntrod uction;

gelstar Investnrent and Finanee private Limitecl {"the Company"} recorded a growth rate of 65.23"o'i, in

Gross Lcan portfolio from INR 1,2].3.62 Million in FY 2013-14 to INR 2.038.35 Miltion in fY 2014-15'

During the year, the Conrpany launchecl operations under tfre Joint Liability Group (JLGi methodclogy in

the State of M*harashtra ancl 3 new branches were opened irt Pune district - Alanrl!, Clrirrrllwaci arrrl

Chakan. In addition, a new branch by nanre "Vaclalur" v,ras carved out of tlre exisling Virudl:achalam

branrh ir, Cucldalore distriet for operational convenience. With this, the tolaI runlber of branches is 6B

as al March 31, 2015.

The State-wise distriIutiort of the Gross Loan Portfolio (GLP) is as folio'ls:
I " *""*'_**

i Perc age of GLP , As of March 31,

i : 2015

March 31, I As of March 31, ] As al March

i zor: i sr, zotz
- 1- -

As of
2014

11 A C91-I t .4J/U .

.-..-._,.-i
q 6q9t-'"' _ 

I

a - A ao/
IZ -'f1 70

82,60?;

7.20%

la".zaa

83.14vo

e.io:*
7.66)t

2),8Y*
*- t"

0"47?; i

The Cornpany will be expanc!ing to North lndia ancl build up its loan portfolio in a steady pace durirrg tlte

FY.Z0l5-16 to have a weli spreacl parr-lndia 6LP so as to bring clowrl th€ cancerrtration risk.

The activity-r,vise breakup of the Lcan Portfolio as of 31 March 2015 is as follows:

S. No. , AetivitY

_ 2 
* 

ProdLrction A rvrairufatcturl"g 
' 

- 12 *- 7a'ft 17 '\i' 19 /"

4 Trade & Busirress ; 21% : ?-3% 231''" , " l9'+/n

tDAVo, 1Q0%

The operational and financial perforrnance of tlre Conrpany during the last lirree years is graphirally

presenled as below:

CIN No. : U06599TN1988PTC081652
Regd. Off: No" 33, 48th Street, 9th Avenue, Ashok Nagar, Chennai - 600 083'

Phone i +91 - 44 - 43414567 / 45544026, www'belslar-in



ll. :i .-'i)i:-"\ i:;V-:5',..,{:}iio;'i' ;\,\ 1t ,:ii;"...J,i-ll, lJ::1"{:.'rt- l:

Gross Fortfolis outstanding (in Rs. :

Million)
750{)

2000

i-500

1000

500

0

890.s

fr'lar 1?

,3

Mar -11 Mar- 14 Mar- 15

i
t

t'1 ?fl

0perating Expenses Ratio
ra.s6%

1?.00:.%

10.Q09/"

8.00%

6.00%

4"00%

2.00%

0.00Y+

Mnr -13 [4;ir 15

t
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Gross loan portfolio per branch

{in Rs. Million}

l;Ii"iJti:d{j F ""'t:1"n*x,1:\'u}xu,lii,i.-;
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Mar -13F,'lAf-1"?

Average loan balance Ber borrawer
(in Rs.)

Business Invironment:

The Company comes under the class af NBfC-MFls that have a Gross [oan Portfolio in the range of INR 1

Si$ion to tNR 5 Siition. According to the report from Microfinance Institutions Network (Mtlltl), during FY

2014-15, the NBFC-MFls with GLP > INR 1 -5 Billion, grew their GLP by 51% and their borrower base

incrEased by 21% as compared to FY 2013-14. Frnding to the NBFC Mf ls grew bV 83% and tfte PAR figures

remained wetf beiow 1% during the year for the Non-AP MFls.

Duri*g the year undcr review, the GLP of your compaily crossed the INR 2 Silliori nrark in Mareh 2015,

recording an overall groMlr of 65,23%.

Flnancial ResuJtsr

The Con:pany made a PBT of tNR 45.30 Mi|lion during fY 2014-15. The Cornpany had disbursed MF loans

to the tune of lNfl 2,?63 Mitlion reaching out to 143,G48 SHG borrowers during the y€ar- Tht Canrpany

CtN No : U06599TN11988PTC081652
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v{as able to bring ciown the operating costs to 8.45% ancl achieve a return on average equity of 9'2970

cluring the year snder revierv. The Book value per equity sltare (of face vatue f{s,10/- each) l'ras irtcreased

fronr Rs.21.45l- as al March JI,2OL4 and ro 11s.23.54/'gs of Marcli 31, 2015. The Company has built up

infrastructure to errable scalabiJlty in the years to come'

The Conrpany continuecJ to denronstrate its {ornmitment te various tr*ining progranlnles targeting the

clients. Wlth steady support frorn Hand in Hand India, a slevJ of Capacity-building trainings \A/ere

organized for 5HG menrlrer: to enable thenr to understand their roles and fulfill their responsibilities

effectively. Suitabte activity-base d skill trainings were also provided, on request, to the 5HG metnbers to

prorl}ote enterprises, for upgrading skill and expansion of e nterprises.

-c:pila14-des!egu

The Capital to Risk Adjuste<J Assets (CRARI, at the end of the year was at 15'07% indieating the leve I of

leverage on the existing capitai base- Pursuant to the RBI circular tlNBli (PD)

cc.No,002103.1-0.001/2014^15 dated November 10, 201-4, ycur corripany is not a systemically in-lportsnt

NBFC and hence remains classified as "Non-Deposit taking NBFC iND-NBFC). As per the said circular, a

leverage ratio of 7 is being introducecJ for all such NBFCs-ND to llnk thelr asset grorvth with the

capital they hold. The Leverage ratio is 6.33 as at 315i March 2015 and hence within the linrit

prescribtd i:y RBl.

The Conrpany, as on date, does nOt have any off-bal.rnce sheet exposure.

The funrJing for the operations has been sourced through debts nrobilieed from Banks ancl Financiai

InstituEjans. Ouring Fy 2014-15, the Conrpany was able to rnobilize debt by way of Ternr Loans to the

tune of lNft 1771 Million from Eirnks and other lrlBFCs. All the loans availed are being serviced regularly.

The Conrpanv has invested in IRP product from Microsoft "Microsoft Dynanrics NAV ERP 2013 - R2" for

Operational and Finance rnodules for the SHG operatiofls. ln order to have a fult-fledged single

integraterJ system for Finance and operation Modules, the deploynre nt of Microsoft Dynamics NAV IRP

is underway. The Finance and Operation moclules customized by the Microsoft Partrer for Belstar

Recuirements will be rnade availabte and this ensures availability of data for any authorized user on Real

Tirne Basis. Finance Module for SHG is currently deployed ancl pur itl use' The developnrent and final

UATTesting for Operatiort Module is currently unde;waY and schetltrled to nove into production itt

Acgust 2015. The JL6 operations in 4 Branches ar€ done throtrgh an application software e-Finro

developed by an external vendcr-

ence the Navision is fulty in operation for Sl'lG, JLG operations rvill be included in Navision

CIN Nlo. : U06599TNt9BBFTCOB1652
Regd. Off : No:33, 48th Street, 9th Avenue, Ashok Nagar, Chennai - S00 083.
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During the year under review, the COmpariy lias provided a wi<le range of benefits to ils employees stlch

as staff i6an schemes, vehiCle loan schemes and Health InSurance cover for atl its employees' The

Company organise<i several training programmes for the staff during the year ttnclet review to irulltl

their capacity for performance and to enhance their skill sets The nurnber of employees as cf Marth 31'

2015 stood at 49L.

Risk rnartagement is one of the irnporiant functions of ar-ry organizaiion especially for finanrial

institutions a5 it as5umes greater imporlance" Ri:ks are inherent in a financial activity altd in Micro

Finance inelustrywhere lending iswithcut collaterals; risks o{variaus natufes are verY co{lltI}on"

Generally a risk can be defined as a "possible event of loss" to the Conrpany's ass*ts, prope rties or

damage to the reputation of the Company caused by intornai or external vulnerabilities-

Risks can be braadly classified asl

r. Credit risk: Borrowers failing to repey the loan either due to inabilitY or utrwillingrress'

' Operatisnal risk: ftisk arising sul Of failure of company's systen':s and processes irrcir:ding

em PloYees' negligence-
. f nuironmental risk: flisk srising out of politica[, caste, religious or any regulatory interveiltions,

nat'Llral ditaster etc., which affect the sector'

i- Reputation risk: The risk of the company's goodwill being eroded due to internal and extennal

-'a factors.

Risk of frauds: lnlernal frauds by enrployees or frauds comn:itted by outsiders'

r. tiquidity Risk: The €iltire Microfinance sector depends upon tlre fundirrg support from Batrks

anrl NgFCs and is dependent on the overal] inrage of the se{tor as well as the regulatory

e nviro nme nt -

"} AL}4M
The Comp*ny €nsurrs that the borrowings are mediurn ternr and the leneling are short atrd

mediurn term so that Asset Liability misruratch does not arise and that a sufficient flaat ir

tTla[ntaaned at all times.
I,

t6* coo1p"ny adopts a conservative poliey when it comes 1c leveraging its capital' At all

tirnes, suffie ient cRAfi is maintained to ensure adequate liquidity'

ycur Cornpany takes all these Risk faetors into account and all possible precautionary steps, proactive

attions are being put irr place to prevent these Risks'

.,; .
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Qgtloqk:

The nricrofinat"tce sector, whiclr is see fr as a vehiclil of fin.rncial lnclusiotl, has seen a bcont ovcr thn past

year as goverilrnent has laid more emphasis on financial inclusion. The sectnr is expected tc grolv

robustiy in the next few years as large pla',rers consoliclate thelr position in their rnarkel

By increasing the irr[ome cap for the eligibility of a n'ricro-loan borrower as weil as the perrttissible total

borrcwer indebtedness, the Reserve Bank of lrrdia (RBl) 1r"rs indicaterJ its strong supporl to Non-Sanking

Finar:cial Companies * Microfinance ,nstitutions 'iNBFC-MFls)' role in finarrcial inclusion' The move rs

liketV tcr significantly increase the potential market size v;ithou{ affecting bsrrowers' servicing ability and

inprr:ve operating efficiency of NBFC-MFls

Schelres like Jan-Dharr \.ojrra anri fu4UDRA Bank, ivhielr are specifically fargeting those ai the bottom of

the pyratniel, have corne to define funrling in tire finar:cial inclusion space. Competiiion fronr Jan-Dlran-

driven bank credit, given that banks wor-rlcl Brovide overciraft faciiity to accor"int holders. n.ray harnper

the grorvth of MFls as loan deil:ancls take a hit. Also government's measllre: sucfr a: appointtng tlCs at

higlr speed. tryirrg tc increase efficiency and transaction throughput of the BC rnodel attd gernrittittg

rliversifierl banks rnay achieve sufficierrt tractiorr only tly fYl9 for finarrcial intlusion and pose

eonrpetition to MFls. Micrcfilanqe sector is expected to 8ro\.v at 24 percent annua{ly ov€r FY15"19.

The MFI s€ctor has seen inrpressive investmeilt {low over the last quarter with the hig MFls securing

funding. f\s big MFls get more eapital infusion, they are expected to *xpancl their reach therrby

marginalizing small players fronr tlre market.

The prospects for the MFt sector seenr brighter as it evclves and tra*sforrns itself over the next few

- : years, white expectations are that the market would consolidate irr tlre coming years and that efficiency

of the sectcr is set lo improve. MF{ institLrtions cor-rplecl with schemes like Jan-Dhan and lrilUDRA would

help the governrnent ftrther its Browth agenda a5 penetralion of eredit improves'

* lquity ralse:

Th* Company proposes to r*ise equity capital during FY 2CI:t5-16 to the tune of INR 35 crores'

- .:. Expansion:

post the equity mobilization, the Conrpany proposes to take sver 7 SHG branches fronr Hand in

Hanei lndia and form 8 new JLG irranches in select States in North India.

* New Productsl

Ttre company proposes tG roll out M5ME Loan product in FY 2015-16. ln addition

with the grant of Education loans and Home ilnprovenlent l6ans to our customer5,

prop0s€s to do sanitaiion loans and also market insurance products'

to continutrrg

the Company
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The Statements in this Managenrent Discussion and Arralysis describi*g the company's objectives'

projectlons, estimates afld expectations rnay be 'forward looking' within the meaninlof applieable laws

and regulations. Actual results nright differ materially frortt those expressed or implied'

For and on b'ehalf of the Board of Directors

Managing Director

DIN:01926545

Mr L. Muralidharan

Director

DlN.:01957930

June 25, ?015

Cherrnai
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{":|i0 / CFO tlcrtificare

i lr,-r lJrxrril o1' [)irccturs
["lclstllr lrrr,eslnrr:nt arrd lrinorrce l)rivatc. t.iilitcd
(lki \n.l{. Nc* No..t-j
-i8tl' Str"e,:l. r]llt .\r,crrue

.'\shol, Nlrgitr
( ir{rrrrili .- (r{)0 0tll

Ilri. is (rr cCl'lilv lllr{:

I \\jc ltavt rn:l'icrvttltlte finnncial stalrnlents *nd tltc cash llo,,i.stltcnlrlrl lirr thr lcar nrd.:Ll
Ilanh:ll.:Dl5 rrttr:l tltiit 1r.l tltc bcst of our knorrlcclr:c ilncl belicl-:

n) "l'[tcsc shllt]l1lu]ts do i)ot crrntaitr itrs rrlrtcriall-t.unrrue s{ltcureril or orrril urrv
ntalr:rial Jiict or {('lntain s{altntclrts that ntiqlit lrr rrri.slcitrlilrg:

b) 'l'hcsc stattMetlls. {ogetltcr *'ith thc rrotcs irttachetl lhrrctl. l}rcscljl ir trlc ertri lllir
vitn'ol'tlic Conrpan5"s al'ihirs and arc in conrplianrr-r rri{h cri.sling rrccrrurrtirrg
stilndiird:i" applic*ble lsrvs iurci reguinlions.

:- 'l't: tltc llest ol'our knolvlcdg* ancl bclict'. thc Culnpany hls tlul crltcfrd iptir arit' fiutriiirlrnl
trr i I lcg:rl trilnsilcti()l)s.

:1- \V'e ucc*pt respor:sibility ftrr establishing rncl m:rinlaining intcnrtl cculrrils ft;r llnar.rcilrl
rep0iling,

...1I
J

- !'.
Dr. N. .levaseclan

CEO

Ill*ec: Clhennai

Ila{c: -lutrc 26. 3015
I
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORT

To Members of M/s Belstar lnvestment and Finance Private Limited

Report oR the Financial Statemehts

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M1s Belstar
lnve$tm inance F which, iomprise
the Bala as at 31s ent of Profit and

. rloss fot: en ended fbr: the'year: then

Fd ,and a summary of significant accounting p-olicieb ailg othei €Xplanatory
rmation:

Ma na gernent's Res ponsibility fo r the Fi nancia I Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in

13 ) tfre 2013 ( '), res to the
iion t e fiQ that-,g e faii of the

* :.' fin?nola! poSition;:-finanCial performance and ca.sh iloWg of the 'Compahy in' acc nciples
the under
7 a uJes, 2

ance of ounting re in d ancq with pr.ovisions

ct'fgr sa the assets Co yt and foi enting and

d fr and itieS; selection and application of appropiibte
a g ies; ents and. es'tirnates: that:are reasonable and

.Frudent; and design, implementation and maintenanee :of- adequate internal
financial conttols, that were operating'effgctively for ensuring the'accuracil and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presehtation.of the financial stat€ments that give a true and fair view and are lree
'fr6m material misstatement, whelher due to fraud or erfor,

, .;t"



Auditors' ResPonsibil itY

, Cur responsrbilrty is to express an optnion cn these financial statements based on

our audit.

we have taKen into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing

siandards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report uncier

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under- we conducted our audit

in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of

the Act. Those standards require that we compfy with ethical requirements and

pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the

flnancial statenrents are free from material misstatement.

An audit lnvolves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the

amounts and disclosures in the financial staten:ents. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

n:isstatenrent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error' [n rnaking

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to

the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view

in order to design audrt procedures that are apprapriate in the circumstances, but

not for ttre purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company lras in place

an adequate internal financial controls system over finaneial reporting and lhe

effectiveness of st-tch control. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

... accounting eslimates made by the company's Directors, as well as evaluating the

overall presentatton o{ the financial statements'

We belteve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to orovide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial Statements'

Opinion

ln our opinton and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, tne aforesaid financial statements read tagether with the notes therecn

lndia.



(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Conrpany as
at March 31, 2015; and

(b) In the case of the Slatement of Profit and Loss, of the PROFIT for the year
ended on that date;

{c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other LeEal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required bythe Cornpanies (Auditor's Report) Order,2015 ("the Order"; issr:ed
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of surb-section (11)of section 143 of

the Act and on the basis of such checks of the books and reports of the company
as we considered appropriate, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary ior the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Ccmpany so far as appears from our exarnination of those books,

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prolit and Loss and also the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of acoount.

d. ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and afso the
Gash Flow $tatement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section '133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2414,

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors a$ on March
31,2015, and taken on record bythe Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disquatified as on March 31 , 2015, from being appointed as a director in lernrs of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 164(2, of the Act.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
* accordance wilh Rule '11 of the Cornpanies (Audit and Audiiors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us"

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would inrpact its
financial position

b. The Cornpany did not have any long-lerm contracts including derivative
contracts for which lhere were anv material foreseeable losses



There were no amounts which
Education and Protection Fund

were required to be transferred to the Investor
by the Company

)

Place: Chennai
Date: 26.06.2015



Referred to in ParagraPh 1

Retluirenrents" of otrr auclit

f inance Private Linrited'

I

-- tv.

Annexure to Indepe*dent Arrdi(ors' Report

unrler the he;tclittg of "llep<lrt on

report of even date to the Members

Other l,egal aud llegulalorY

M1s l3elstar' Itrvcstme:tt irtttl

IiltIt

ln respect of rts Fixed assets:

a. The company has maintained proper reco.rds showing ft'tll particulars

lncluding quarrtitative details and situation of iixed assets

reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of lts

assets. No rnaterial discrepancles were noticed on such veri{ication we

have been informed that rio serious discrepancy have been noticed on

such PhYsical verificalion-

The Conrpany is a non barrking financial company and prirnarily engaged tn

financing 
'activities, 

accordingly it do*= not hold any phys'cal inventories thus

paragraph 3 (ii) of the order is not appiicable'

ation and explanations given to Lrs. the

uses (iii) {a) & (b) of Paragraph 4 of the

order are not applicable to the eompany for the current yeaf.

procedure.

In our opinion according to the information and explanations given to us' the

Central Gover nt has noi preScribed the maintenance of cost fecords' for any

services rendered by the company, under section 148(1) of the companies Act

In respect of statutory dues

to the books and records as Prod
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, inveslor education

*

VI
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and protection fund, employees state irrsurance, income-tax, wealth lax,
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable, have
been regularly deposited by the Comparry during the year with ihe
appropriate authorities and there afe no undisputed statr-rtory dues which
are outstanding for more than six months as at the Balance Sheet date

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and according
to the books and records as prodLrced and exanrined by us, there were no
cases of disputed income-tax,'wealth tax, service tax, and cess.

c" There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company does not have accumulated fosses exceeding the share capital
and reserves at the end of the financial year and has not incurred cash loss
during the current year and the immediate preceding {inancial year.

Based on our audit procedure and on the information and explanations given by
the rnanagement, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repaymenl of
dues to any financial institution or bank as at the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations and
explanations given to us and on overall examination, the lerm loans have been
applied for the purpo$e lcr which they were raised.

During the ccurse of our exarnination of the books of account carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted audlting practices in India, and acccrding
to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of such case bv the manacement.

For N.SANKARAN & CO
Chadered Accountants

Partner
Membership No 022023

XI

-irr.

Place: Chennai
Date: 26.08.2015



EHARTTRTD ACEOUNTANTS

1'A, RAJA ANNAMALAI BUILDINC,

2nd FLOGR, 0ld No.19, New fi{o.7?.,

MARSHALS ROAO, IGMCRE,

ct-tINNA| - 6*0 008.
Phone: ?855 409C,4214 B?83

Fax : 044 - 2855 41 90

e-rnai[ : sunsekar@vsn[" net

AUDITORS'REPORT

To The Board Of Directors Of Mls. Belstar lilvestment And Finance Private Limited

This report i: issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 16n September 2014.

We have audited the financial statements of lr,4/s Belstar lnvestment and Finance Private Limlted {'the

Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 20J5, and the related Statemeflt of Proflt

and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and issued aur report dated 26th

r June 2015.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Cornpany's Board of Directors is responsible fot the matters stated in Secliort 134(5) of the

Cornpanies Act, 2013 ("the Act') with respect to the preparation of these financialsiatements thal

give a lrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in tfrdia, including the

Accouniing Standards speci{ied under Section 133 ol the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 20.|4. This responsibi}ity also includes mainlenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the

Conrpany and for preveniing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

finaneial contfots, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevanl to the preparation and presentation of the financial stalements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error. Management is also responsible for ensuring compliance with the applicable provisions of

Reserye Bank of India Ac1,1934 and RBI directions and guidelines specified in the direclions.

Auditors' Responsibi titY

Pursr:ant to the requirements of the Non-Banking Financlal Auditors' Report {Reserve Bank)

$rections, 2008 ('the Directions'), it is our responsibillty lo examine the bosks and records of lhe

Company and report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 5 of the said directions to the

extent aPPlicable to the ComPanY.

conducted our examinalion in accordance wiih the Guidance Note on Special purpose Audtt

Reports and certificates lssued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accounta*ts of India.

Conclusion

gased on our examination of the books and records of the Company as produced for our

examination and the informalion and explanations given to us we report lurther lhat-

l. The Company is engaged in the business of non banking financial institution and the

Company has obtained a Certificate of Regislration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as

\
;':: ., .-.'
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a Non Eanking Financial Cornpany without accepting public deposits vide Certificate No B-

07-00/9? dated J2rh December 2011.

The Cornpany is enlitled to continue to hold such CoR in terrns of its asseUrncome pattern as

on 31st March 2015

Based on the criteria sel forth by the Reserve Bank of India in circular

No DNBS CC PD No 250/03.10"01/2011-12 daled December 2 .2A11 for classrfrcation of

NBFCs as Non Banking Financial Company - Micro Finance fnsti{ritions' (NBFC-MFls). Mls

Belstar lnvestment and Finance Private.Limited is eligible to tre classified as NBFC-l!4Fl as

defined in Non Banking Flnanciaf Company - Micro Finance inslitutions (Reser've Banki
Directions, 20,l 1 wrth reference to the business carried on by the Corrrpany during the

financial year 2014-1 5 The Conrpany has received frorn RBI its endorsed CcR for

classiflcation as NBf C-MFl with effect frorn .!'1 
'h December 20'1 3

Furiher we report,

The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for non-acceptance of any public depostts

The Company has not accepled any pubiic deposits during the finanoal year 2fr14-15

In our opinian and to the best of our informatlon and according to ihe explanations given to
us, tlre Company has complied with the prudential norrns relating to income recognition.

accor.rnting standards assets classification and provisioning for bad anci doubtful debts as

applicable lo it ,in terrns of Non:Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Acceptrng or HoldingI
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Eank) Direclions 2015.

The Company rs not a systemically lmportani Non-deposit taking NBFC (ND-NBFC) as al
31st March 2015, as defined in paragraph 2{1)(xix; of the Non-Bankrng Frnancra! (Non^

Deposit accepting or holding] Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Direction,2015
we report that -
a) Based on the records examined by us €nd according to the information and

explanations given to us the capiiat adequacy ratio has been correctly arrived and sueh

ratio is in compliance with the minimum Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio {CRAR)
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of lndia;

b) On the basis of our examination of books ol accounts and according to the informalloa

and explanations given to us the Company has furnished lhe annuai statentent of capilal

funds, risk assets/expnsure and risk assels ratio {NBS-7J to the R,eserve Eank of Indta

Restrietion on use

This report is issued pursuant to our obligations under Non-Banking Financial Cornpanies Auditors'
Reporl {Reserue Eank) Directions. 2008 lo submit a report oc exeeptions, nated v.thile issutng our reporl
dated 26th June 2015 on additional matters a$ stated jn the above directions, tc Reserve Eank oi India
ancl should not be used by any other person or for any olher purpose We neither accepts nor assljmes
any duty or liability for any other purpose or to any olher party to whom our report is shown or tnto rnrhose

hands it nray conle wrthoul our prior consent in writing.
For N"SANKARAN & CO

{L,PATT FCA)

V1

Place. Chennai
Date. 26 06.2015

Partner
Mennbership No 022023



BETSTAT I'!VESTMENT AND FINANCI PRIVATI LIMITED

BALAilCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

Anrountg io Rs

Note As at
March 31, 2015

As al
March 31, 20"1u1

i dt,5 7t,.8.00

r 64,'t u1.l lil

fquITY AND I.IASIIITIE5

Shareholders'Funds

5h.)rr C"]pit&l

Re:erv*s and 5urplus

Non-Current L$abilities

Lonp, Ternr Borro,.vings

Long Ternr Provisicns

Currcnt Liabilities
5hor r Tqrrrtt Borrowjngt
Ciher Curr*nt liabllities
Sh{)rt Terr}r Frovisinns

TOTAL

ASSETS

Noo - Curr€nt Arsets

Fixrd i,slet:
{i} Ta*6ihle Assets

{ii} Inta ngible A.ssets

{iii} Capital Work ln Progress

Dof€rred fax Assqt$ {Net)
ficeeivable s under Financing Activity
{-nng * Tern Loarts and Advances
(JlhEr f{on-Curreat Asset6

Curr€nt Agsets

Recaivables r.r ndrr f in.lncing,Activity
f+eh and tiank b*laaces

Shcrt * Term loans and Advances

Oth{ir furrent AssPls

TOTAT

14 3,576,!t0C

t9r4,311,056

l3 7.967,.C5ii 307.-!r78,1i;1

79{.151.017

1S,614,121

tq? Qll r|ir

ii,$17.1:!6
g13,E6s.1lS 3-q9 751,6dt)

7

o

10

11

IJ

14

15

l<

95,6!'t,1r,1"1

r.206.1 I 0,09 5

2 1.63 $.t:6

94.61,7 .0!1
fi{ 2,'taiti. ? {s l

11,539,t7S
'r,324,83 5,975 741.6b2,I7l

2,476,669,969 1,449,392,581

:, ?4 r,790

'1,7? 
{;.811,1

2,850,3I I

l,$'19,i8l
1,86S,5,3*

9.819.003
7.465,651

.106,136,750

16,501,,tr.49

12 i.,37 5.000

),r tD,7r.l
4,821,1ll3

2 2il,s r {].000
.r,212,864

62,250,000

5i I .5.17.S51 ?Q 5.,:r-l.q,.lB{:l

1,631,965,373

250,0?9.713

S.4.1 1,458

?.4,68s,98)

r,01?,tig11, t09
r: r, 1!3,n4rr

s,65:,3s 3

I 3,S0$,695

1,915, I?2,1X6 1,153,454,:01

2,476,669,969 1,449,392,583.

t

Signifieant Accour+ting Policies and Notes to the Accounrs It025

For N.5ank.lran & Co

al, ariPre{t Accountants

for and cn behalf of the Bcard

[4tv. Q/-

L. Muralidharan
Director

11

S, Padmanabhan

Clrief Financial Officr:r

pana Sankar

Place: Chenn.li

bar|e.26/A6l2B1,S

Managiog 0iroetor

Cornpany Secrotary



BETSTAR INVESTMENT AND FIt!ANCf PRIVATI TITVIITED

PROFIT ANO tO55 STATEMTNT FOR TTIE YTAB ENDED MARCH 3I':OI5
Amounl5 in fi5

NDtE

t8

Year ended

tllar{h 31" 2015

Ycar endt-tl

March 31, 2014

?{! li"l I tl1 I351.s7:.1.]iRevenue from OPeral(cns:

lncome lronr OPerotion:

Gther ificame

Total flsvanue

fxpense::
fi6snis C$51

tmployte to:t
Gthtr 0P*ratinS ExPenses

Depr*ciation ilnd Ailortirstion txptn:e s

Provi6iEns and Write 'o{Is

Tolal ot(Pense$

Profitl{toss) before Tax

Titx ExPgn*el

Curfeot tdx

D*{erred tax

5hnrt / {[xcess] provi*ion l*'citten n{i/{back}

Frofit (tosr! for ths Y+ar

Earnings y' {Lossl per Equity 5hare of R:'1"0/- each

's*5ir
. Dituted

1q

/u

6

181.?04.6s1

97,719,6ils

r8.51"0,535

l, B!5,660

8.07{,1!u

107.7 J'!l.n:tr

'rlil,a11,! r4';

I2. ! l..1.0i li

i,2n (r,ll:;
:,)rl 3,!,;r4

45;304,179

u"4)5,!9r
i?,04.1,45$)

!1t!].35?

38.486,112

l$,12:1.93(!

{1,tr}1.4*l}

2.0!
l.0s

t.1v
'] I {.1

For and on behnli 6f fhe Board
For f!.S+nkar*n & Co

{:
..i-
1l
t:-

Place; Chrnn;i

Dar€:26/0t/2015
CompanY 5eerQtarY

s

KalPana Sankar

Managing Director

l" Muralidharan
OireCt0(

5, Padmrn*bhan
Chie{ l-inancial Ofiicttr

.-.?

lilr :i*



Arn0!11\ ll Ha1

Pn rti culo 15

CAsr{ FIOVI tROh'l oPERATjNG ACTIVIIiIS

FrDflt D?for{ Ia,
l\ild i)f ;r:t't',ll tr:

!*'rt lnif:it'.1 rilalinr
rirjtl l'11{'t) (l i)lltl
i fr.li l(trtr::i tD iT rcl\rntl

- 1/r [r,r1?;r,r]rt:

itl: l)li)! ,11:il1 lelrltc'l !J(f'

i itl l!irJri .'rr \)1,: fil ;)!!t'l

Ai.jtJ Iti1". ilt 1ili,/ rr\3Ir'iltil11!

CPIRATING PROFIT ATf OR€ WO'TKiNG {APiTAt CHANGES

llnt.1,ir.ri .r nla:r'.11J: lr tlfi D"ifi"'tl'1fs !rrl$Df liDni(ild tr(Llrir{15

{in{"ir;rrti I nt{rr'+rc r' I on'1 '1{l 
itJ!t'1tc:

l:rf :ii,r'-r'l /i []("{r{"rrr' !rl iilili'1 ( trt r(.nt iiii:11;

irlar{'i tt,? 1 nPt't);r:t \'"' {(!i iall li;lDl :r1 le\

C*1h {U5cd ini I lronr operliion'

i J.1,?, i/!1f!i:Jt (ilrii r:^ 0lail Fr'''osrlll':

t{.i{ 0.,4rt irrr:r i)l,tj

A,-iai 1i)l!.r!)\t ur) ltr Otll{'t'}r Rf!}!ul

ri€T CJ1SI1 (U5€D 1Nl / f RoM oP{RAi|NG ACTlVfilEs

3, CAsll Ftow tRoM INVESTING ACTlVlTltS

ii;tnt iltirr)\'is
Prr(ir,!sr' t-ri a vtti 3\1'arlt {itii!di^{ {n;l'!a: tdtnrtr io' t'lA!'tof?!9irol

tnlt:.,-,,4 (:r\ {Jil(l\1i !:

;1iit j f.r'nprai,iticrl {$r lo!! oi i5Ja{

NtT c/l5H (ustO lN) I FROM tNVEsrlNG AcflvlTtEs

c cl\sH FLCtt tRoM llt'lANcl116 ACTlvtrlES

It'"((,td,, Ito'{i i".l(J;}Ot{: Df thilt/.: {'ra}'tii

ffDit)iltl !f*[) l04!: {urGr i"J(tQsrnlll

1l{il)ttt}r'nl r)l ahilrl l?ltn i'o'/cqrnni

NET CA5l't lusEo lN) / f troM tlftANCtNG ACTlVlllES

hi:l,n( ii.i:t' /r J,[( reir5*i rn ln1* )rd t3\l] eqlrvJl?alI

Cith icd Cn-ra [4! Yrltstl il lhf l)eBrnniilB of !h€ Yfar

Crsh rnd Cirsh fquivslcdtt at the end ol lhe Y'al

{Al

_ql.t,i 1.fi(:o

I.778.{i$1,X1$ ]]fr ''ia0,!65

{slc.o4n.841I I1l'l.tlll'115ti
1 U6.t,!]3i (i"li.:3.u11:ii

969,')63,95r 134,155,81 {

zot.l-19

n5,3On, I 7 I
:,,it):i,r:10

I l ,). I ?:,- i*t1i
1t5.j4"1,).t)l

6 (J7.),-tlil

lrl0,rl:)

!013 14

38,496.1 1t
!.?-lri.2iri

i3.l-ii,li)1 J

{11.3 I i, );L:?

I in1.,1llt

i 1 ?"Rt')lii

210,3? 1,93 6

Itiu,rl5,filt)
11,;r7ii -tJol

i,1.ll i,la.ll
4. t 51,? 1{)

"lrs,6it,ssa

{,?1I Iil,.,rt::l
t.,jilQ,1;il

ll.jt,.t,ri7)

{596,244.95X }

I ri:6.tSs.Ei?]

{ 1 ;,Etii.6393

- 31,E5s,652

j,"lii.I i ),.'9;l
I I ;1.$:r;.,!il j

{8)

((l

lA)+talr{c }
(;t).1 

"l 6. !.'l'-l t$.trr?,l.lr)

li)3.1J i.0-i.l {.i },15. )0.1

Ilu25

J{Jt.'.:t,lll**:
Feai 5'li)l"ii.l11 "r' 

i'tl

'-: _I ' i.',r"'r:'!,ft'I'r' !r'i!"

Pln(Bl llilfflili!i

Date: lb/U$11011

i.0r.rrr1\.riiJ ^lt:ti" to tlrP-'1t:to.,.|s

kalpana SJnlar

idi.;r'd,ril8 Oi.eelil'

for and *n beJ'ialf df tht soard

lo:n-'t tt" -

I
L. Mur*lidharan

Diif,(1ftt

F
t"

S. Pid.nan$bh])n

Chief SinsJltin! Cth(er



BEISTAR INVE5TMENT ANE FINANCI PRIVATE I.IMITED

Not*s Fsrrnin8 Part of the Finencirl 5lalements for thc year endod Mnrch 31, 2015

Arlorlnlt iir il5

A[ at
Mar{h 31,2015

Ar at

March 31.2014

1, sHARE CAPITAI

Arrthorised

[qu ily Shorrs:

2,50.S0,0s0 {1,:O.+a.i!dc} tquity Shrrx of Rs.l0/- each

l55ued, Suttsrrib€d & Fully p*:ld ut
1{,157.680 {1a,351,tr801 tqrit} 5ha.ei Oi tlt.lfV- et}{h

af Reconciliation of nurnber *hare: and amot]nt outstaildlng at tho be6inning and at th€ €nd ol the yenr

.dJ dt March 31,2015

Eq*ity 5hare5

At the btr8i+Ring D{ tlr{'y*n{
ltiued duiing t!rs year

OutJianding at the and ofthe y{ef

b) rerm3/ dgfit3 arta(hEd to Equi4 $hsr€s

The conrpang h.:: onl'1 r,:nc cl;:s ol equity sharer fisving pilr value *f Rr

t ftne \role pef !h;r{:,

No ArflouRl

14,357,680 143,575,800

2SG,00€,000 258,000,004

143,575,8S0 14],576,&0€

As dt Mafch 31, 2014

Areo!nl
1lt,1\1,6t(3 1111,176.8CY) I 1.f'10€,0011

:1..i 5 7.660

1r0,$f0.fi)n
3 3,5 ?6.8G$

14,357.580 r43,576,800

I0 irel 9h,]rt- trrh \o!Cer of t'quiiy:lirr !t irlii:td'(*

t)lcm0(l].',5lltl:|'liLdlrlfx199.5],68i}{Py9l,57.{'80jt{iU,t5hJfe5
5hlr(ci^tt*',|(llj'.dl:1|]..i};]ei.-t.i]a!fct;rbjli|Yd'th0p.0fsi/jr1.'5h;ltr|ll|.n6
:tJle of 69 35;: {PY lil 79),i) unt;l thr eu(c{li':[ul ccnsumftat jon of 0.lFO. ShaiBi]aldinfl of {rth(.r In!rltors }ra frf ri,/ v.re rfsrabj}l

llr 1i!e *!*nt ii lr{iiirii.iirrJr l)i (he ceffipa$y, thL. boldrrs tt {:firily 1iliill! iyr}l tr tinirll\ic tf rCaei!,{r rotr)Jrn!f( ,rJi4t, rl lht:

{oqrp;nf, ;ihri disiaJir!'l or ai ,rll prplerr:nfii}l ,mcuni\ Thc i!;'t-riUut!on $rl! i}e in ptcpctllotl',$ iitr: nJaltjrr tJ ctlurll !11d1L'r'

hf ld lry thr. -t,h;raholdr.r:

€) O€trilr of shar€holder holdlnd nldra than 5% sh*r€t in tho coMpant

{npt 2.t A}r*'
In{i}r{ralio.ral Fin*r':re fcrpor.alion
no*$in fdlcrcfi**ne r !nltlarivs FrontiBr Ftrnd KS

A+yi"'lilaar Saodr".'el1 lFdir bli(rolinpdr* tleselspff eilt (ornp0ny

Hand ln Hand eonrlltin& Servirri F,Ltd

Swedf r:nd lnlqrnntidllxl AB

?OTAI.

"Mnil.rginB Trui,t$.'. Snruam Millual Bcdtf it Tru;t,Kf nci*eBurafil

' .;/'

4":'

Ai at Msr{h 3t, 2015 A< at Mareh 31. ?Ol4

No % holdlag No % hslding

8,754,2?5 6Q 97_-^4

2,$S0,S$0 13 931i

1,6E0.CSO 11.1n%

8S0,O00 5 57%

729,47) 5,08""

7. t)5,r,2:l 5

2,COO,{ioo

t,400,00t
sDo,*D0

723,,r 7l
800,000

55-4 09.t

rl.9;3?;

I l. t41.6

5 !7--"<,

5 ilS!1"

5^5?y6

r 3,883,697 96.6914 13.883.697 96 69X



BEUTAB INVEsTMITiT AI{D f II{AIiC€ PilIVATT ilMIT€D
tapte: torming Pa.t oith< finf,r.ial stateGefllj tor th{ verr ended Mar$ JI,1015

iilIauftts jlt &9

2 fits{fiv€s f.5uBFius
iil Sraililtier Parntiun Roterv{:

ili:,,$, . ia ! h. lril!)nrr1j: rf tlil' t.ir
i!ll .ardiir(i11, d!ftrrt 11. l,rt 1l

,1 ).. irj (l rii'i:ry. rj.rrl)i'.ta\r fr'.!r
iii!),r/r, ^ ,rl llrf i1!d if llfr !r 

^r

il)linii. rs lrt{iil;r? fio{ruq it<4nfl rti:r'.tr,fi1i ;rrc11)1!r:} i)F illglrltt (1 ?i
il) 1) (;Vt u4!r(v 1tr,rf.; {prrrlL}iri t,ir $'J.51.{,3r: &.1$rlf ih}tD!} ar.fpr1t!riS

1l!l,ii]tl)l4q,rilvit'.1(frl!r^'-nr,r,t^nr 5i-OS.ill0!:4tfl!19'r,elir)1rin){1rnil
;tf.r1.-1-?fr::r,,tvri.t;i,lth!r){Ir!!itl,tl1::r_u(r*r'i:r?4}.!:.rDflntrriflndrtrl,c
i r(,rlr!r i iJr)d d). fJ*.w.i!,5rir:rllljrrl in!i.rnltiafi;l iiti. :\!crjfo .rnd A,i / !i)k.r)r
l:c\):jrrll .ni1,n t1[rtin,).rt1 i)r]{f lNila(ril t.ifipili, li}rrrf itir

ti| 1l'5la,Jtrfqsrtf:ilJrlr,iil,,'ri\arl';"i.'nr.li,t1,f'*'i-r]1Nl.1rl'{t.rfiii.iii.)t,}rInl.
:,11 :) ilrf,Cl)r.,\'.r i;r.*rat i)h !E(i*)Il)rl'- { n!:l fr i:,\yr{ 9ctrnlx
).jrra!rl [!{jf;:hi }rtJ>1. Nt^i:h.i-Fi].nr} ":od H.:fii rr f{. :l l.lr(rrrltn!r$f{ af( Llil

lb) Orh*r fietrft"1l
I rI Gsar-..:l ilr.'::'if:t:i

i' ! i $i1']li1j,!jf:L-rta
iirlir)(*:ri (llit ltljiflsinti r1 tlrt 11'0t

ddd .n'fr,:!nl lrnn!.lf;raed !r*n! !urF:u1 ;s ltarlrt "1r{t 
lil11 lltllnliDl

iit:,a 1)Lrirrlr$n1 iulr^tr, lht !aid
iill{na1: nlthr. cn$ il tl|r,)...r
!Y!.icl
5lnltriFrr_ i4litr{e '.:Frt-{lnl, lfe iirlfrtr' i $r{l rff:i!{1lJ t,rilir :d'Iircd .r5 ;C 4f lhf
l\:irrr'* l.r.l t( ifiln l\cl. ltje

t(l Surflur in Profit I td!5 i(coonl
axldf{t rl ! t:'r t',,[iirrr{r}1 nl th't 1 ei'
Add: PftLl.r llaJti 141 lh{ fqj!r

Irlt: lf;,frrfft l# Itil\rlsrt fl{if}vc

Re'j6rvts s*d iu/p10r

ll. tofid Tt{M s,(}*Rowr}*cs
Teff lq*nt

- l:) arsR Sanl! " s4rur*d

llil tras otlrtri - t.:c{rtfd

lr::r for*st nrnturitlet al lan$ I frm lol4 itnnJltrrsd t9 slh{{ Ctr.chl

Lisbiiilttt

It,4F4,19.9 li,jll;. t,j?l

Aaat asllt
Mr(nf,|,?o:5 !!l3{{hJl,iol4

1n€,*6*.14* /.g.'JS),AS$

' t*),169,ts{;

i18.t65,2i3o J.]'i, 11,\ r-t:(i

128.;65.:OO t28.1$s,?00

I 0,000

l2,.irr'.;lyrl
t.\'1t,gr'1 i 3,1,:l I

2),'t?11 26j
)11.tJ89.3t,1

2 7;3,118
:tl-051)-C6!

\t.t9!,,\\l
:1_!91.fiS-r

;'i'7l11 !r)r'

t.ilr 1.'t3 3

47-561,6!8 lL570,t&]

hl +{!l + l( I r9s,f,91.05$ rs4/AolJ6r

t,;37,?ds.1ll ?g*,8t{i.}6}
,t3.)1.t.!t4 136.{?$"}3}

3" ?1,00t 1,st2,9$$,i911

1T

aJ ts.E1 lsni {tae berh} ir*reca.*d bt wa?*l srsih{ {ha*c sn re{eivablet {r*n|!}d est df lhe preocd: ot llt4 16an

l)!'ii,t,rl! f,l tf lls

R$le ot IntqrFlt

Sist,qJlc . SFrt',\d

il :i5 rs'i t$l::

Milu.ity lort*llmdnt

Amount $utrtNdlnf
LonSTQs (ud*6t Mrtslity

I i iR;tt1.

] r! y{rt:

:JT
:t'i
** 2"ls,ili.s.1l8l

3 . 4 !eat, lq II.US},MI

1-:1i1. t:11"'1$A

',.: i!, 9.J I , {J 2l 7

{. tsia6 TEBM PROVlSroftt

Pr+d1i{s f crSisndxr{t RKrllabltr und*t ftratrcinE s{lh'ttY

Pr$eiJioo [Bt {a?n tn 5tafl

If.i;12.Jr1'.i

t,l3?
tl,Al7,{tit}

l9"614,ltl r1.51 t,656



BTLSTAft INVTSTMSNT ANU f INANCE PRI E IiMITEO

Not+r FqrmiFB Pert of the linanqlal StalemeBts for the year ended March 3r, 2015

Anrr:unl tn ils

5, SHORT TENM gORROWINGS

Loans repayable on demand

Slate Bank ol India, Chennai

tSecured by hypcthecstion of Atteitahle$ under.Finaflting activity

.reatrd out of the Cash tredit factlityl

6. OTHIR CURRINT I,JABITITIES

C$rreni maturities ofTernr Loans from Banks

Dues to:
EmBl0yees

Statutory Authcrities
0lhers

7, gHOfiT TERM PROVISIONs

(a) Frovlsion for Employee benefitr

Provision for Gratuity

Provision $ar Bonu$

{b} others
frovision for Non Perfornting Receivables under Flnencing {ctivity
ilrcvision for Taxation

ilr'ovision for Lodfl ta staff

9. DfFEftRto TAX ASSETS (NETI

9eferred Tar Asset

Frovisi*n for Re<sivables under Finanting activity

fee rraid for inersase ofAuthorised eapilal

intcr€tf disallowable U/5 438

Befened Tar liability
on a*count of fixed Ass*ts

Net Peterrei Tox Atset (,{} - {Bl

t\40vcftent in De{erred T3x fucet

As at

March 31,?015

95,6$ 1,944

As at

Mnrth 31.201.1

ll;l ir 
', 

l,i ) i i

95,691.9q4 9r,627,01]

!. I !{i,1i 1,!13

i 2.!:;)
2.52.4.173

1,1.10.1 i 1

l,')rr,;l I ) ,'illi,

: i li. il iil]
l,',i.t1,,.i{.

\..rif 7.-1{.Ji)

1,2C6,110,09 5 642,496,18?

1,9i)9,-i10,1

3.197, i:l1i{"1

110,? ll
1:r,,t i 3,tJ(.11

it5. (. tr'J

i$1.?i3
r,*97,;4;

5r$,*n*
$42.:!3

23,0t4.936 d,5!9,t178

6,{rl ?,,il61

32,rti 5

6 7t1,9 t;
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,.-l ll.l
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(B)

333",18J :).{l)i.i.ir,1fl

I 3 2.1ri3 It)5.441

13 2.1 6S :C,1,'i^t r'

7,45s,6s1 4,.921 ,193
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BEISTAR INVESTMfNT AI{D F'NANCE FRIVATT HMiltD
ilotes fdiming Part o{ the Finanrlal Stalementi {or the ye€r ended f\4arcb 3X. 2015

As at
March 31,lot5

As a1

Mardh 31,2014

10, ntcEIVABLS9 Uf'lFEfi FINANClNG AsllvlTv

Mirrn Fin*n-c* Lc,llt:
Lsr'!8 terfi rr\aluritiei oi R*ceivables undor f;nanci.18 Aciivity

tra*sferrnd {rcm Receivables r"rnder Fi*ancing Aetivity

rX. LONG.T*RM IOANs AND ANVANCIS

Unserur€d, corlsidered gocd on[ess clh€tl^liio st$tod

Othcf Loarrs and Advances

T0S Eeceivable itnd Adva*c* Tax

Capiul advancr for furrchase of IJA! Softwnrt

:?. ATHnn NON CURREI'IT ASsFTs

[ar-mar*ed Eanh $alrnee* tran$iorr8d frsn] eir.reitt Ass{!15

{ftrh ecllateral tpw;rds assignnrent of rec*ivables}

I3. RECE'VABTES UNDER FINANCING ACTIVITY

Uns€cured - Shori tcrm
Mlevo f inanee Loeng lgrors Loat Portlolio)
i{q!ei
1."lbe ab$vt Micro fin*nee [$$n$ have be*n Srafited uildsr
5H€ & JIG Schcme ($H€ & JLG rvonte*i.
l.
- fsnlideft$ Gooti

;9 *Norr Perforrni*g Recervables under Financing activitY 3s per
" psny'* Provi*icnin6 Norru

l. lo$$ a{5€ti ' Rrtclvablrs under Fin*ncin6 activity as per

fornpany's Pror.lsionlng Norms

_ i LonE tgrrn rnaturilies of nqteisflblss uftder tinstrcing A(tiuity

tronlferred to R€eeiv,lbles unde{ Finan.inf Aetivity

l"*st: loss *95ett . Rccoivable$ undPr Finnntitlg rctivity ar above

trcnsffrrPd to Frsvisions and Wrttc nffs

406,395,750 210,9il1,00{}

406,386,750 2aO91&60fi

2!1{1.1 34
'1 

G.7 tr 1.115

ili;, t^lti

s.1,6 I it
3,$ti. I QJ

1 6,5 01,449 8,232,484

r? 1,3 75,4100 s2.250,00$

121,375,8O0 62,250,000

2,038,35?,12 3 1,23r,517.109

t,03 7,507,191

7 84,73)

i.rt t3.Dli7.it],

,\|;0,0r1)

4U{i,385,750 22G,9r8,00fi

1,63r,965,373 r,012,699,109



BE R INVT5TMfNTAND FINANCI PNIVATE LIMITED

Notes Farming ?art ol the Finnnrlal Statem*c?$ for ths year ended March 31, 2015

Ar al
Mnrch 11,2015

45 nt

Marrh 31,2014

14. CAsII AND SANX BATANCES

Ca:h and Cash tquivalents
f*sh r:rn l{en<i

Brl;nces with 5rhsduieij Sarksr
- tn Cirrreftt Aeeounts

- In ncpe$it l\cfou*te

Qther Orposit galances {far-morktdf
. [n Oclssit A{eourrts

Ltlr*:Tr*nsf*rrett to olfift Non Ctrlent assetg

1'. SilORT-TERM LOAN5 AIID ADVANCES

unsecured, Considered good untcrs othsrwtte itut€d
0ther toa*s and Aduanccs

Tr;lvel Advanee to statf
toan t0 s'r*fl
utiler Adv0ncs$

Iient ilepcsits

'en'ic* 
Tax Rccoverable

16. OTHER CURftENf A55ET5

Corsidered 6ood
lnler€rt acfr$ed but not due
- pn Lsans to Eoraowers

" sn Qepotit

1.644,$02 1,881,017

130,394,.191 lD1.SlZ.0r7

30.000.000

16;1.029, ?S;]

zo?,3)!.00t1

I I1.375,000

1$l.i)\ll 0.1.1

/']. j'rll,llt.)r)

i)2 .ltil illl;)

250,029,233 I 2 r,r 31,04 {

rt0.2S,t

?,5S t,S8 5

2,d88.91?
: rt.l) t)).1

r57 d'41

f .i2.Y I :l

1.7 r ),I9r
1 ...1 I f .il2 iil

2.05$.7sll

3**.704
s,441,46{ s,65t,353

r 3.I G,1,:.16

ir).1)) 1,736

9.5 51..1S4

4,I lj ;I,:] I

as,683,98? 13,9 09,695
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BEIsTAR INV€SfiVTEilIT AND F'NANC€ FRIVATE TIMITED

Notds Forrnin& Par! ol thc Finantial Statrm*nls for the Year ended Mareh 3:'' 2ol5

17. II{COME FROM OPEBATIONS

{a) ltrtorPst

ib) Othtr Finoqlctal Services

" Ptcctssing fcel

{c} fipcoverri of 9:rd dcbts

IE" Ef, INTOME

(.r)

l;lt€fe$t on il?porils
0ther hrrEtcst$

(bl

Ollwr ngft "!P?ral!ng inrome

!9" flNAilCf rosrs
lilt€rB$1 sn !-oiIl$:
- Tertn I,oans

" (r$h {f€*it laci,ltY
. 0th*rt
Loan Pto(essind FeQs

9ank thsr8es
to*n Oaeutatsotation & In*$feliofi fhnrget

2!. tMpLoYEE eOSTs

Salnri*i, Wiges and gon$3

eantdbuucn to prdvidpfit and othtr Fund*

Slall \dBlfa{e *xP€n$$s

21. OTilEN GPERATING IXPENSEs

Srnl
t{efirieity (h6rB6s

*etos and Ta**s

lnsilranm
R€*alrs ilnd Maintenance

Travellin4 & eonveyancf '"
co..ilrn ufl tcatiod exB eil5€5

Frlnting & StationerY

Pstiasf & Coutler

&usines$ Fromotiol txPcn*e*

l,rgal & flrcfer$anal {l$iget
Other cxpenscs

Arrditor's Remuneraton;

" 5{#iutqw Atldit'
- Trx Arrdit'

Fdr ManBdsment ict$

- te{tificilfon fcas

For rtsimbilrgtm€tit of cxP*n$ei

" €rctudin& SEruicr l*x

$*TraseNiag tncludes Fsrci8n ttav*N ot f5 1,09.550,/-

Ye.lr €nded

March i1,2015

339.830,1/:i'

?1.s55.170

1,5ar.il$fl

YeJr rrlded

M!rrh 11, l0l4

l.'l!.'ilL i,3i't

I i,1'l!i,t$lr
.i Li_054

I t.175.30r1

7J : .1t:ia

l

],?05,l1l I

J0$,23i)

1 2.00il

12,906,861t 4,026,73 I

!1. l 39.$:$
{r,l }11.173

5ir.4116,0Oil

15.:31J,220

J6r,642

7i,488.'1 : l
?,6i t.li.l ]

1(!,'{,;!.11,1

7,$[S, ] n4

i !l,4llJ

l 3 1 ,204,661

1S5,59$
r07,?79,026

3$,786, J 59

6,rr0n,3I I
?ri.J,x.Jlt l

3.1,?l;.9s5

r.3S9,i57
97,1?91

5.??lt"?$0

5dS,{6'1

!84,12S
1,A?9.?00

2,l37"Slg
{,753,415

:..lfl5,10S
3,43 1,512

32r,873
?,S38.,160

3,{6?,631
i,628"7S-t

675,000

1e:"fl00

,l9..rdo

:t.s1s,s06

,7*,277
416.S:il
93$,il35

t,5rf"$s6
?,987,8?5

t.4l4"4ts
r,40e.56?

146,00&

1"96.&.,194

3,G??.1.1*

779.S84

675"6$0

125,000

$$.0*a



STt5TAR INV€5TM€NT AND TINANCE

Nctes Iorming PJrt of the Financial Strtements {or

PRIVAT; LIMITf D

the year ended Mareh 31, ?o15

22. PROVI5ION5 ANO WRIIE.OFfS

Provisior lor 5talllard Recei';able: titltlet Fin;n*irtg 
'1(1;vilT 

fN*t]

i,r0v/tlor iqt Arlvl'rcr to rt,lll
?r(:t!,i!rl\l.r [cr L0"t!\ l0',tJf i

lor'. Asrrtr'*ritttn 0f f

' i:t,trf NotP r\iil.r.j tor i.lrctvr!lonrrfi s{hc{1r,rla

23, FARNIN6S ILOSS) PER 5HARE

Pr6tit Jftcr tax

Wuralhltd iivtr\t!1,: nur;rbL'f a-li !jtlrily \h.lre5

t"rrning prr Share (fl1 )

UJ-rli.

l)r1 r trC
- t;rt{, !.rlsr. pp. riln/? i{1 }

{t.0.1r-. j} 6 !

26,'rl5 l

.,, .'1 1,';. .1

8.074,3 r6 7,'j tJ,s74

lii,9Rq.I ql.l

l,r.-l-1t,tiB{J

].c9
: r]t

1tl

l{' t1!i.(,,,',
: l,')jli.q:,1

,1 :'r
I i..i

lil



BELsTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITf D

Notes forming part of the financial statemeflts for the year ended March 3!,2oLs

24.

1.

The financiai statements have been prepared in accordance with Revisecl Schrdule Vl to thr-,

Companies Act, 2013 appficable frcm 015tApril 2014.

The financial staterneilts have been prepared to conrply in all nraterial respt'cts witlr tirt Notifirc]
Accounting Standards by Companies Accounting Standards Rr-ries,2006 anci thc relcv.-tnt
provisions of the Cornpanies Act,2013 ("the Act")- The financial stttements have bccn prupar*ocl

under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis except lnterest/discount on a loan vghirh

have been classified as Non-PerformingAssets (NPA) and is accounted for on cash basis

The company follows the prudential norms for insome recognition, asset class!ficatiail and
provisioning as prescribed by tlre Reserve Sank of lndia {RBl} for Systemically lmportant l{on-
Deposit taking Non-Banking Finance companies (N8FC-ND,S|J or more strirrgenr norfns ds

indicated by item no, 10 below.

2, Use _of Estim3tes

Fhe preparation of financial statements requires the Managem€nt to make eslinrates antj
assunrptions csnsidered in the reported anrcunts of assets and liabilitjes {including contjr:gent
iiabilities) as of the date of the financial staten'lents and the reported income and cxpen-ses

during the reporting period like provision for employee benefits Managernent believcs th;tt thr
- estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future

results rnay vary from these estimates"

3.

i. Interest charges on loans given to borrowerg are recognized on reciucirrg balancrl
method.

ii. Loan Processing Fe€s charged to borrowors ar€ recognized upfront in the year of receipt-
iii, Interest income on deposits with banks is recognized on a time proportion basis taking

into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

iv. All other ineome is recognized on an accrllal basis, when there is no uncertainty in the
ultimate realiza tion /collection.

v. In respect of contracts in respect of loans that have beconre NPA,, interest has been

recognizecl only to the extent cotlected.



BELSTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

lllotes forming part sf the financial statements {or the year ended March 3L, 2015

4.

Fixed assets are stated at costs less accunruiated depreciation. Cost includes taxe5,

ciuties, freight and incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the

a sset

Oepreciation on f ixed assets is provided using the Straisht Linc nre thod cvclt hr:

estimated use{ul life of each assets as cletermined by the managernent. The usefLtl life

estimates prescribed in part c of schedule l1 of lhe cornpanies Act, 2013 are generally

adheared to fxcept in respect of asset classes where, based on technicai evaluation. a

different estimate of useful life consiclerecl suitable. Pursuant lo this poticy thc uscfuf lifr:

of assets is estimated at:-

Useful life ResidualValue

lOyears 2%

10 years 2%

5 years 2%

3 ye a rs 59/"

3 years 5%

Asset Categories

Furniture and Fixtures

Vehicles

Office Equipnrent

Computers

Computer Software

iii. Individual fixed Assets costing Rs.5,0001- or less are fully depreciated jn the year of

purchase,

5.

All toan expcsures to borrowers stated at the full agreement vallte after netting off installrnentr

appropriated uP to the Year-end

6.

Ineorne lax is conrputed in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 (A5-22) 'Aeeounting for

Taxes cn Incsme'. Tax expenses are accrued in the same period as th€ revenue and expenses to

which thev relate.

provision for current income tax is nrade on the tax liability payabl€ on taxable incomc aftei

considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions deterrnined in ascordance with the

prevailing tax laws. The differences between taxable income and the net profit/loss before tax for
I the year as per the financial statements are ldentified and the tax effect of the deferr€d tax asset

or deferred tex tlability is recorded for timing diffe;enees, i.e., differences that originate in one

accounling pe riod and reversed in another. The tax effect is calcuiated on accumulated timing

differences at the end of the accounting year based on applicable tax rates. Deferred tax

assets/liabilities are reviewed as ai each Balance Sheet date'

Deferred tax assets are recognizeel if there is reasonable certainty that there will i:e

suff icient future taxable income availabte to reailze such assets'



BTLSTAR INVfSTMENT AND FINANCE PR}VATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31' 2015

3(t.

i.

Provident Fund: Contribulions to the Employees Provident Fund Scheme maintaincd by

the Centrat Government ar€ accounted for on al accrual basis'

ii. Defined Benefit Pfan;

Gratuity is arcounted for based on actuarial valuation, as at thr: Baiance Sheet

date, n.rade through l-ife lnsuranc€ Corporatio* of india group gratuity fund.

8, nt Assets

Frovisions are reccgnized only when the Company has present or legal or conttluttiv{l

obiigations as a result of past events, for which it ls probable that an outflow of economic benefit

will be required to settle tl-re transaction and a reliable est'imate can be made for the amount of

the obligation. There are no Contingent Liabilities and Contlngent Assets as at 31!t March 2015"

9.

processing Fees paid on l-oans borrowed frorn Banks and Financial Institutions are recognlzed ar

expense upfront at the time of payment,

10.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBl) has issued Circular DN$5.FD.No.234/CGM(US)-2G11 datefi

December/02/2oJJ, specifying norrns for the classification and provisioning of assets. These

norms are rnandatory for alt NBFC - MFls effective April AI,2CI3.2. The CompanY started following

these classification and provisioning norms with effeet from 1st April 201-1 and is consistently

following the sarne.

i) Standard asset means the asset in respect of which, no defauit in repaymenl of prirrcipal or

payrnent of interest is perceived and which does not disclose any problem nor carry more

i than norrnal risk attached to the business;

ii) Non-performing asset (NPA) ffreans an asset for which interest/principal payment has

remained overdue for a period of 90 days or rnore and includes the total Frincipal outstanding

i;r respect of individual borrowers for whom interest/principal repayment has rerrtaincd

overdue for a period of 90 days or more'



BftSTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATf LIMITID

Notes forming part of the finane ial statem€nts for the year ended March 31, 2015

:

al ln respect of Micro-loans lent to rnembers in Self Help Groups, though the repayrnent of

principal and interest by members betongirrg to the SHG coutd be tracked individtrally' by

and large, based on the 6roup cohesiveness and collective responsibility amongst the

members inter-se, the provision for i'lsn-Performing assets is made for the total Principal

outstartdirtg of the sHG as a whole as under:

1% of the Outstanding Loan Portfolio of the SHG {A)

OR

50% of the total Principal outstanding in respeet

of the SHG wherein an individual borrower for
whom int€restlpriftcipai repayment has remained

overclue for a period of 90 days or more

and

l-00% of the total Principal outstandinB in respect

of the 5HG wherein an indivldr:al borrower for
whorn interest/principal repayrnent has remained

overdue for a period of 180 days or rnore

{A} or {B)whirhever is higher

(b) In respect of Micro-toa*s lent ta members in Joint Liability Groups, the repayment ol

principal and interest by rnembers belcnging to the JLG ar€ tracked individually, as lhe

members are individuelly responsible for the repaynrent of the installments. l-lenee the

provision for Non-Performing assets is made for the total Prlncipal outstandirrg of the individual

borrower as under:

(B)

tr 9ro of the Outstanding Loan Portfolio of the JLG

OR

50% of the total Principal outstanding in respect

of an individual borrcwer {or whom interesty'

principal repayment has remained overdue for a
period of 90 days or more

ano

100% of the total Principal outstanding in respe{t

of an individual borrower for whom interest/
principaf repayrnent has remained overdue for a

period of 180 days or more

{A} er {B) whichever is higher

(A)'

tBi



BTLSTAR INVESTMENT AT{S FINANCT PR]VATE tIM{TED
Notss forming part of the firrrancial staternents for tht year ended March 31, ?815

11. Service Tax lnput Credit

Service tax input credit is accounied for in the books in the period in which the underlying service

received is accounted and is expensed when there is no uncertainty rn availing / utilizing thc

same.

As per our fepsrt of even date attached

For N,Sankaran & Co

Chartered Accounlants
For and on behalf of the Eoard

|.Muralidharan
Director

Company Secretary

Kalpana Sankar
Managing Director

S. Padmansbhan
Chief Financia | Officerafiner

M, No.O22O23

Placet Chennai
Date:26.06.2015

;L



29.

3f LSTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCT

Notes forming part of the financial statements for

OTFIER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Managing Director
Amcunt in Rs,

For the Yaar ended For the Year ended

31 March 2014Sl March 2015
39,1,1,500

o f Crll

39,20,860

l!otes:

Actuarial valuation bas€d contribution / provision with respect to gratuity and cornpcnsatecl

absences have not been included as these are comput€d for the Company as the whole'

2.

PRIVATE LIMITED

the y€ar ended March 31, 2015

€xtent on information rec€ived by the Cornpany frorn the Suppliers cluring the

status under th€ Micro Small and Mediurn Enterprises Developrnent Aet, 2006

are no ailounts due to the supptiers registered under MSM6D Aet, 2006.

Sased on and to the

year regarding their

{MSMED Act} ther€

-: 3.

The total foreign travel expenditure for the FY 2014-15 is Rs.1,49,550/- (PY-Nill

4.

Tf.,e company is in the process of developrnent of Micro soft based NAV 201-3 software to take care of

financial requirements for which capital advance of fts.28'5G Lakhs is already paid during the year'

fstimated aftount of contract remaining to be exeeuted cn cepital *ccount not provided fsr Rs'44

Lakhs.

5,

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Micro Financing' All the activities of tht

f,ompany revolve around the main business. Further, the Ccrnpany does not have anY separate

geographical segments ather than India. As such there are no separate reportable $egments as AS -17

"S€gment RePorting".

39,15,000

39,31,500



BELSTAR INVESTMTNT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

5.'Gratuitv

Tlre Company esttrnates the liability of gratulty l'und basecl on the actuarial valuation detcrmined as

at the period end.

Particulars

i Projected Be*efit Obligation at

i the beginning of the Year I
i Period

5ervice Cost

For the Year errded

3l March ?015

For the Year ended

31 March 2014

1,854,667

766,981

I Interest Cost 152,O83

{438.747)1'1)
t,.. "-

i Bene fits Faid / Charges

1,716,510

-9,qt5

5,028,068

deducted
Projected Benefit Obtigation at

the end of the Year I Period

th*ng* in Flan Assets

i

I eene Faid / Charges

1 dedu d

Ac-tua r ia I Ga i nV{ Lossg*:)*

Fair Value on Plan Assets at the

end of the Year I Period

I Net Actuarial (Gains) /Losses
I recognized in the Year tnd /
,-P-eriod- 

--
I Net Cost Recognized in the

Profit a*d Loss account

Discount Rates

ofthe detined Benefit Plan

I for the Year / Pbriod ,.

i ixpected Return on
-: ^,' vran AS5er5

770,806

2l-2:191-I _ _ __

2,334.984

l

2,!53,771

234,725 
i

1,064,081

-6423

L2,008

3,458,154

1,31il,il40

I 5 Z,tlb5

6,93,657

13,2_gs.

2,153,771

-,1!6.9S,
1s2,083

(13?,863)

(4sr,e s 1)

2,452,772 :
:u za: 

]

9,].4%

6.00?'"

Fair value of plan assets as at

_t 
he b3g1.ntl-{gl*th9 ! g_ligq

[xoeeted Returns on Plan

Assets at the Beginning of the

Year / Period

1234,728J

).,704,so2

9.OO% 8-754/a



BELSTAB INVESTMENT AND FIFIANCf PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forrniflg part of the financial statements for the year ended Mare h 3I, 2015

Note:

The es{imate of future salarv increase takes into account inflation, Seniority. Promotion and other

relevant factors.

t-

Name of Related Parties and Nature of Relatisnship {with respect to parties with wham the

rornBany had transactions during the Year / Period)

Name of the PartY

Ms. Kamini Dhandapani (sister of
Dr. Mrs. Kalpana Sankari

Entities Holding Substantia I Sarvam Mutual Benefit Trust,

lntcre st KantheeBuram

Nature cf Relationship

Key Manage ment Personnel Dr. Mrs. Kaipana Sankar

For the Year ended

3l March 2015

Ms. D. Eindhu (sister of Dr. Mrs.

Kalpona Sankar)

Df,, Mrs..ltalpana Sankar

1. Hand in Hand Consulting

5ervices P.Ltd - Director
2. Hand in Hand inclusive

Development & Services -

Chairperso n

Hand in Hand India - Chair

?erson & Managing Trustee
Socio Econornic and
lducational DeveloPment

Trust - Chairperson

For the Year ended
31 March 201.4

' Dr. Mrs. Kaip.rna 5ankar

Ms D. Sindhu {sister of Dr, Mrs.

Kalpana Sankar)

Ms, Kamini Dhandapani {sister of
D 1. .f]"rs,_x a,]p.a-na 5a n-kar)

Sarvanr Mutual Benefil Trust,

Ka ncheepuram

Hand in fland Consuliing
Services P.Ltd - Directpr
Hand in fland Inelusive

Development & Services "

Chairperson
fland in l-land lndia *Chair

Person & Managing Trustce

Socio Economic and

f duca tional DeveloPrnent

Trust - Chairperson

Relative of Key lllanagernent
Pcrsonnel

Entities where Company lras

Control

tntities where Key

Management Personn€i are

internste d

Transaction

lssues of fquity
Shares

Hand in Hand Consulting
Servicer P.Ltd

Sarvarn Mutual Senefit Trust,

Ka nchee purarn

Ms D Bindhu (sister of Dr:.

Nste:
Related Party relarionships are as ldenilfied by the Managernent and re licd upoti by the Auditors.

I
Transactions with Related Parti€5

Amount in Rs.

For the Year ended

31 March ?O15

For the Year ended
3l March 2014

2,751,010

Related Party

Mrs. Kalpana Sankar)
1,46,480



BELSTAR INVE'TMENT AND FTNANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financialstatem€nts for the year ended March 31, z0L5

Transaction

lnteresi paid

Reimbursen.lent of
Fxpenses

Asset Classification

Total

Particulars

Provision for Standard Assets
Ii qncing Actlvit
I Provision for Non-perforrnlng

l-oans Outstandlng

as at 315r March ?015
(Grcss)

Provisions for
Assets as at

31tr March 2015

19,612,789

Amount in Rs.-ilr;= A;G"ndinr -
as at 31't March Z0X5

2,037,565,174

2,034349,9CI6

x2,336,155 9,047,365

Utiiization-/
Reversal

14,C00

i,orz,s66"3ss

Arnsunt in Rs.

As at 31'r
March 2015

19,6 t2,7Sil

770,7 3 l

9.

The Companv is not a sys{emically lmportant Non-deposit taking NBFC {ND-N8FC) as at 310. March ?0J5
However following the best practices in the industry information as pcr the RBI guicielines for tfie
systemically lmportailt Non-Deposit taking Non-Eanking Finaneing companies {ND-f{Brc) as regar.<is

Related Party i For the Yeer enderl ' c^' *r'- v^-- ^-Jed

Ms, Kamini Dhanrianani I - 
:

1,22,060

. Toralcredits i 5,000 : 5,012

r l,irI /,o5b 7,795,133

518,500 I zsz,z3:



BELSTAR INVEsTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3]., 2015

Capitai Adequacy, LiquicJity and Disclosure Norrns issued by the Reserve Bank of India on 1" August 2008

is disclosed,

A, Disclosure Pursuant to Re$erv

Particulars As at 31rl March 2015

Amount
Outstanding

in ts.

Amount Over
Due

in Rs.

(li .--Lr"nr "^d "d,r"** availed bi the NBFC inclusive of
interest accrued there on not paid;

Eebentures

(b) i Deferred Credits
t

l-t -.i -csrt*g-t-siql-l-lp"st-" "

_._L0iq44d1q

95,691,944
'--""**,NiL

N't ll\lt j

Nilj

i (4 ,r-B'.;iffi I

i fothsr than th

I (a) I Secured

Loans Rs. 2,695,119i
(3) Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on l"lire and other Assets

counting towards AFC activities.
r {i) Leased As en

(b) Operating Lea:e

-S,t-oek -on 
fire including Hire-_{a"

""-"-1il*A::e}:jljjvs
(bi Repossessed Assets

Gther Loans counting tswards AFC activities

Sn $q. ed

{b} loans Other than {a} above

Breakup of investrn ents

N

2,054,809,271

Amount Outstanding as

On 31$ March ?015 in Rs,

Current lnvestments



SELSTAR INVESTMTNT AND FINANCf PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

(a ) [quity

Debentures and Bonds

Units of Mutu:l Fund

Government Securities
Othcrs (Please Specify)

Nil I

Nir 
i

i(ii)
{iii}

I

{i)

J ^", 5nares : [a] Lqutty

I - 
ttirr"iur"n.u.i....-.

i Debentures and Bonds

Units of Mulual Fund

Government Securities
Others (Flease 5pecify)

(b) Preference

Debentures and Bonds

Shares :

Lons Terrn lnvestments

Ftil

Nil

Unquotedl

{i) Shares : (a) Equity []i

I!i!
t\,1 i I

(b) Freference

{ii) Debentures and Bonds

{iv) j

Units of Mutual Fund

Govcrnment Spcurities

Others I Please Specifv)

Nil

**--Nirl
Nji 

I

l
l

...'..''''''-'..'.'.,;

t!i! :

t\:il
_=.t

t\lil i

)

Units af Mutual Fr.rnd

pecify)

{5} Sorrower Groqp-Wise elassifleation of Assets finaneed is tn {2} and {3} above

5" No frlet cf provisicns es at 31 March 2015 {Amount in Rs.}

Serured Ungecured Total

1 ftelated Parties i

ia) Subsidiaries

N-l

NI
Nil*ffi t\,f i I

Nil

l._

(b) Companies in the Sarne

"""-" "-** $qgL--.----
(c) Otlgr Lelat g** Parties

Other than Rgj*eq Parties

Total

Nil

*'*--lil
Ni'

Ni] ,

2,017,96-6,_385 
_:

2,017,966,385 :

Nil Nil

r\}il

2, o l. 7, 9*6-6,.}-85 
"

2,017,955,385

Securlties fboth quoted and unquotedl :

Investor €roup-Wlse classification of all lnvestrnents { Current and Long-term} in Shares and



BELSTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATE I-IMITED

Notes forminfi:t;Trn- financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

Book Value
cat€gory

or Fair Value or Net A$set Value

tlY

i.]

l-) other than ReFled "9:.

Totat

6it ei tntorm"tion

Related Parties
t-!9-l-

{Net of Frovisionirtg)

1;,
tal

iui

fiil
Ntl

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nit

nmount olltstanding as

7 84,]3 2

i,o, Ppr{orlrine Assets Related Partles

l
ax-t P9PI

s. Disclosure pursuant to RBI Notification DN35'2B01CGM(FK1-125103',05'0012008 
dated August 01'

?008 Amount in Rs.

Particutars
324,633,490 300,347,367

19,612,789

344,246,279

2,?84,158,312
r -.? 11A AA)
l,a)ltLtlt9aL

talRatios
?2.469i;;'il;"tts- "f 

T"tal flisk weighted L4.21%

l

-- 
ii,eir,ere

As the assei base is berow Rs, 500 crores as per RBI Notification.DN*R tPD) cc no 002/3'10'00u2014-35

- 
d"r"d $lL7l2ot4 leverage ratio works out to 6'33 which is below the prescribed ratio of 7'

As at 31"
March ?015*- --1

Direct ExPosure

Ni

is rented; {lndividual ho ing loan5 uP LU nr'rJ

As at 3Lu'

Merch 2014 i

i
l

I
I

I

Related Parties

atheJ tnan Ret

:!p:n:gertelv-i



BILSTAR INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notesformingpartofthefinancia|statementsfortheyearendedMarch3l'2015

l_ ,,(rr )

:HLulcu uY rr ru' !6sbLJ -" -- "'''€fcial rgal
I rLlvrsv -1 

.'

i estates {office buildings, retail space, multipurpose

i fund based (NFB) timirs;
Backed Securities (MBS)

, other securitised €xposures -
i.,....,......"-:
i 1 A --:l^.-5i-l

iii.

Maturity Pattern of certain ltems sf Assets and tiabilities as at March 31' 2015

Gver 3
Yaars

to
5Years

-- -;lUJ.JJ i
i

N Ni

--'i*"

{iii) j lrrvestments in Mortgage

uptol
Month

604.91

s77.SB

?35.46

610.41

I Borrowtngs I

; i.iit i

JL
il

i Assets
I Receivables
!

i under
t

] financing

I ru*rr"*,it i loo.oo i

960.24 3493.84

-)"? q.n i

48s4.69

ie;

j,itg.ss 1 t
I

I

N!l

tt 
'i

NJ

Ovet 3

Monihs
to5

Moitths

Over tr

Year to
3 Years

Over
5

Years

Total

13,328.99

753?.:16

lbebr:r"s

6925.38 i 4059.53

Rs in Lakhs

Over2
Months

to3
Mopths

Over I
Morrth
to2

Months

362.46

1784.92

45'14,27

: Housirrg B;nk [NHB) and

10. Disclos*re of Frauds reported durtng the year vide DN35.PD.cc.283/03.10-04212012-13 dated July s2'
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EELSTAR INVTSTMfNT AND FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notosformingpartofthefifianc|a|statementsfortheYQsrendedMarch3l,2015

There are no frauds during the financial year 2014-15'

xl. Disclssure purtuant tc RBI Notiflcation DNBS {PD)CC'No'30G103'10'03812s12d3 
dated A{'guet

CI3, 201? and DNBS (PS) cC No 369/03.10.83812013-14 dated Februarv 07' 2015'

i
4

I

i
I

+

1
I

{

i

1
I

t

Y
I

\4-

IffY RATIOS:

toiai {ncome frsrn GLP on Qlalifie

Effcetive Cost of Borrowing

12. Mf | 2 rating was obtain€d from GARE cluring April 2015 wlrich is valid itr thil y*ar' 'f l"le r*ti*1i {or thtr

pr*vi*trs Year was MfrA from Crisii'

As per our report of even date attached

For N.Sankaran & Cs

Charterad Accountants

For and an behalf of the Board

tir:

L.Muralidharan
Director

T

$4,

5. Padmanabhan
Chief Finansial Officer

. No.022023

Place: Chennai

Date:26.05 2015

d-t\

CompanY Secretary


